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LETTER FROM THE EXECUTIVE VICE CHANCELLOR,
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




The California State University is an extraordinary system of 23 campuses providing an
outstanding education to over 477,000 students in the college year 2017-18. The University
is dedicated to providing opportunities and opening doors for our students to learn and grow.
As the nation’s largest and most diverse university, it has become the economic engine for
California; creating jobs, companies, and innovation. With more than three million degrees
awarded since inception, the majority of California’s leaders and policymakers received their
degrees from one of the 23 campuses of the California State University.
The investment of tax dollars into the California State University is the best investment
Californians can make in their future. For every $1 invested in the California State
University, $5.43 is invested by the University back into California’s economy. This
investment helps ensure an educated and successful California populace that leads to
economic and social prosperity.
The University has embarked on an ambitious goal to significantly decrease the time it takes
for our students to earn their degree. As part of this initiative, we will double the number of
students earning a degree in four years, and more importantly, decrease the time it takes for
all students to earn a degree. Additional investments in the California State University by
the State will ensure our success in this transformational initiative.
I am happy to say that the California State University’s financial position is very strong, and
the new financial authority granted to the University by the State will allow us to optimally
use our resources for our highest priorities. While we continue to increase our enrollment
capacity, the demand for admission to our campuses continues to increase at a much higher
rate.
The campuses and University system are working hard to improve and streamline our
operations so that we can best serve our students. We are investing in innovative new ways
to provide students with tools to shorten the time it takes to get their degree, and provide
faculty with the resources they need to be successful.
Our commitment to the people of California is to build on the foundation of a great
University; to increase access to a high-quality education, and to help solve the State’s greatest
challenges in the years ahead.




Steve Relyea
Executive Vice Chancellor, CFO
The California State University

KPMG LLP
Suite 700
20 Pacifica
Irvine, CA 92618-3391

Independent Auditors’ Report
The Board of Trustees
California State University:
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the aggregate
discretely presented component units of the California State University (the University), an agency of the State
of California (the State), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the University’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
financial statements of 87 of the 89 aggregate discretely presented component units, which reflect total assets
constituting 93% and total revenues constituting 95% of the aggregate discretely presented component units
totals. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the 87 discretely presented component
units, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. The financial statements of 45 discretely presented
component units were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

2
KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership and the U.S. member
firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.

Opinion
In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities and the
aggregate discretely presented component units of the California State University, as of June 30, 2018, and the
respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended, in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Emphasis of Matters
As discussed in the notes to the financial statements, in fiscal year 2018, the California State University
adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that the management’s discussion and analysis on
pages 5–28, the Schedules of University’s proportionate share of the net pension liability and related ratios, and
employer contributions related to pensions in Schedules 1 and 2, and the Schedule of University’s net other
postemployment benefits liability and related ratios, and employer contributions related to other
postemployment benefits in Schedules 3 and 4, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standard Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Supplementary and Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a whole. The
supplementary information included in Schedules 5 through 7 is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Schedules 5 and 8 is the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, based on our audit, Schedules 5 and 8 is fairly stated in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements that collectively comprise the University’s basic financial
statements.
Schedules 6 and 7 have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 8, 2019 on
our consideration of the University’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the University’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Orange County, California
March 8, 2019
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CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis provides an overview of the financial position and performance of
the California State University (the University) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, including 23
campuses and the Office of the Chancellor (collectively referred to as the University), and 89 discretely
presented component units. The discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and accompanying notes, which follow this section. Separate financial
statements are issued for each of the discretely presented component units and may be obtained from the
individual campuses.
The California State University
The University promotes student success through high-quality education that prepares students to become
leaders in the changing workforce, making the University a vital economic engine for California.
The University was established under the State of California Education Code as a public university to offer
undergraduate and graduate instruction for professional and occupational goals emphasizing a broad liberal
arts education. As an agency of the State of California (the State), the University is also included in the State’s
financial statements. Responsibility for the University is vested in the Trustees of California State University
(the Trustees) who, in turn, appoint the Chancellor, who is the chief executive officer of the University, and the
University presidents, who are the chief executive officers of the respective campuses.
The discretely presented component units of the University are primarily recognized auxiliary organizations.
These nonprofit organizations are separate legal entities created to perform essential functions.
These functions are classified into the following categories:
x

Student self-governance

x

Student body center, union, and recreation center

x

Externally supported research and sponsored programs

x

Commercial services such as bookstores, food services, housing, or real estate development

x

Philanthropic activities

Financial Statements
The financial statements of the University as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 have been prepared in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial
Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for
Public Colleges and Universities. For reporting purposes, the University is considered a special-purpose
government engaged in business-type activities.
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the University’s basic financial
statements: the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. The financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview of the University’s finances from all sources of revenue, in a manner similar to the private
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

sector. The University’s discretely presented component units are presented in a separate column to enable the
reader to distinguish between the University and these separate but related not-for-profit organizations.
Statement of Net Position
The Statement of Net Position is the University’s balance sheet. It presents information on all of the University’s
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between
these four reported as net position (equity). Assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred
inflows of resources are generally reported at book value, except investments, which are reported at fair value.
Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of the financial position of the
University. The University’s net position is classified as net investment in capital assets, restricted or
unrestricted.
Changes from one fiscal year to the next in total net position as presented on the Statement of Net Position are
based on the activity presented on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position is the University’s income statement.
Revenues earned and expenses incurred during the fiscal year on an accrual basis are classified as either
operating or nonoperating. This distinction results in operating deficits, as the GASB Statement No. 35
reporting model requires classification of state appropriations, a significant revenue stream to fund current
operations, as nonoperating revenue.
Statement of Cash Flows
The Statement of Cash Flows presents the changes in the University’s cash and cash equivalents during the
most recent fiscal year. This Statement is prepared using the direct method. The Statement breaks out the
sources and uses of the University’s cash and cash equivalents into four categories:
x

Operating activities

x

Noncapital financing activities

x

Capital and related financing activities

x

Investing activities

The University’s routine activities appear in the operating and noncapital financing categories. Noncapital
financing activities include borrowing money for purposes other than to acquire, construct, or improve capital
assets and repaying those amounts borrowed, including interest. The proceeds from the issuance of
Systemwide Revenue Bonds (SRB) that will be passed through to the discretely presented component units for
capital purposes are reported as noncapital financing activities.
Capital and related financing sources include debt proceeds, state capital appropriations, capital grants and
gifts, proceeds from sale of capital assets, and principal and interest payments received on capital leases.
Within the capital and related financing activities, uses of funds consist of acquisition of capital assets, and debt
repayments. Sales and purchases of investments are part of investing activities.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

The Statement of Cash Flows for the discretely presented component units is not included in the University’s
financial statements.
Financial Position
The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the University and its discretely presented
component units. The major components of the Statement of Net Position include assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position. A condensed comparative Statements of
Net Position follows:
Discretely presented
component units
2018
2017

University
2018

2017
(In thousands)

Assets:
Current assets
Capital assets, net
Other noncurrent assets

$

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities:
Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
Deferred inflows of resources
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:
Nonexpendable
Expendable
Unrestricted
Total net position

$

3,788,535
9,056,572
1,915,548

3,579,682
8,569,643
2,469,600

1,559,753
833,650
2,358,674

1,250,207
826,412
2,308,958

14,760,655

14,618,925

4,752,077

4,385,577

3,752,587

1,829,367

37,782

29,972

1,426,526
29,756,004

1,385,123
15,007,323

517,734
1,014,903

340,458
981,540

31,182,530

16,392,446

1,532,637

1,321,998

1,504,986

17,394

45,034

13,058

3,485,290

3,443,607

259,778

264,544

1,708
135,223
(17,796,495)

1,746
256,809
(3,663,710)

1,274,214
1,025,148
653,048

1,174,814
1,001,637
639,498

3,212,188

3,080,493

(14,174,274)

38,452

The University’s net position decreased by $14.21 billion in 2018. The University adopted GASB Statement
No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, in 2018. The
changes in the accounting policy is designed to improve transparency by requiring recognition of the net other
postemployment benefits (OPEB) liability, deferred inflows of resources, deferred outflows of resources, and
report costs associated with OPEB as they are earned by employees instead of based on cash funding. Prior to
this adoption, the costs associated with OPEB were equal to the actuarially determined Annual Required
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Contribution and recognized accrual of unfunded required contributions. This change in accounting policy was
the primary reason for the decrease in net position.
The University’s Financial Position
Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total assets increased from $14.62 billion in 2017 to $14.76 billion in 2018. Deferred outflows of resources
increased from $1.83 billion in 2017 to $3.75 billion in 2018.
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Current and other noncurrent assets of the University are assets that are not capital assets and are used to
meet current and noncurrent obligations. These assets consist of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash
and cash equivalents, investments, accounts receivable, notes receivable, capital leases receivable, student
loans receivable, pledges receivable, prepaid expenses, and other assets.
Capital Assets, Net
The University’s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, represents the largest
portion of total assets. The University’s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, are as
follows:
2018

2017
(In thousands)

Land and land improvements
Buildings and building improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Infrastructure
Equipment
Library books and materials
Works of art and historical treasures
Intangible assets
Construction work in progress
Total

$

273,340
6,468,331
211,300
648,478
232,830
30,877
47,231
59,928
1,084,257

268,821
6,432,766
202,100
654,440
225,538
32,178
44,713
50,961
658,126

$

9,056,572

8,569,643

The University continues to expand its campuses and renovate existing facilities to meet the needs of its
students, faculty, and staff. The capital spending includes constructing and renovating academic buildings,
student services, recreation centers, and housing facilities. Major projects in 2018 included the Pomona
Student Housing Replacement, the San Bernardino Student Housing and Dining Commons, the San Diego
Engineering and Interdisciplinary Sciences Complex, the Sacramento Student Housing, Phase II, and the San
Luis Obispo Student Housing South project.
Investments
The University invests its funds mainly through the CSU Consolidated Investment Pool, whose objective is to
maximize current income while ensuring asset safety and liquidity. In addition, funds are invested in Surplus
Money Investment Fund (SMIF), which is managed by the State Treasurer to invest funds in a short-term pool.
Investments decreased from $4.99 billion in 2017 to $4.72 billion in 2018. Investments decreased due to capital
project spending and debt service payments. This is offset by proceeds from issuance of Bond Anticipation
Notes (BAN) and an increase in operating resources provided by the State through noncapital appropriations.
The University’s endowment investments comprise $1.71 million of the total investments, with no significant
change from prior year.
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June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

Effective January 1, 2017, changes were enacted to the Education and Government Code to expand the
allowable investments, which resulted in establishment of the CSU Total Return Portfolio (TRP). Allowable
investments now include mutual funds, including equity mutual funds. Under State law, investment of funds in
the TRP is subject to the University meeting certain conditions regarding investment oversight, reporting, and
use of earnings, and is to be phased in at no more than $400 million as of June 2018, $600 million as of
June 2019, and thirty percent of eligible investments thereafter.
The University made an initial TRP investment of $33.5 million in March 2018, and a subsequent investment of
$91.5 million in June 2018, with the goal of reaching the aggregate statutory limit of $600 million in the first half
of 2019. With the establishment of the TRP, the University expects that exposure in the value of its investments
as a result of illiquidity or volatility in certain investment sectors of the financial markets will increase for a
portion of its investments, but that such exposure is not expected to have a material adverse impact on gross
investment income. Funds held in the University’s investment program are subject to changes in market
valuation.
Additional earnings from investment under the new authority (if any) shall be used only for capital outlay or
maintenance, and shall not be used for ongoing operations.
Notes and Leases Receivable
The University has a program utilizing discretely presented component units to support a broad range of
functions. In certain cases, the discretely presented component units are involved in the financing of campus
facilities as well as off-campus facilities serving the needs of the campus. These facilities are mostly financed
by SRB using either lease or loan arrangements.
In the loan arrangement, facilities are financed or refinanced by a loan of SRB proceeds from the University to
the discretely presented component units pursuant to a loan agreement. Under the terms of the loan
agreement, in return for the loan from the University, the component unit agrees to acquire, construct and/or
maintain the facility and to repay the loan to the University. The outstanding loan balance is carried by the
University as notes receivable. Notes receivable from discretely presented component units increased from
$341.25 million in 2017 to $376.75 million in 2018. The increase of $35.49 million is due mainly to the new loan
agreements for construction of facilities in the University amounting to $46.23 million. Current year notes
receivable collections were $10.74 million.
In a lease arrangement, the financed lease facility is leased from the University, as lessor, to discretely
presented component units, as lessee. Under the lease arrangement, the lessee agrees to operate the facility
and to make certain rental payment to the University. The leases receivable from discretely presented
component units decreased from $242.71 million in 2017 to $220.58 million in 2018. The decrease is due to the
current year leases receivable collections of $22.13 million.
Other Receivables
Other receivables include accounts receivable, student loans receivable, and pledges receivable. The other
receivables decreased from $374.12 million in 2017 to $288.26 million in 2018.
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The accounts receivable from the State Public Works Board (SPWB) Lease Revenue Bond program for the
capital outlay projects amounted to $2.61 million and $66.31 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
decrease of $63.70 million is due mainly to restructuring of the agreement with SPWB which resulted in the
change in capital outlay funding from SPWB Lease Revenue Bond program to the SRB program.
Accounts receivable from student accounts increased from $68.44 million in 2017 to $71.55 million in 2018 due
to enrollment growth and higher tuition and fees effective in academic year 2017-2018.
The accounts receivable from the State for capital and noncapital appropriations decreased from $54.95 million
in 2017 to $32.52 million in 2018. The decrease of $22.42 million was primarily due to appropriation funds
spent for constructions during the fiscal year.
Student loans receivable, decreased from $77.24 million in 2017 to $70.65 million in 2018. Receivable from
students’ Perkins loans decreased by $8.17 million, offset by $1.58 million increase in California Dream loans.
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of resources are consumption of assets that are applicable to a future reporting period, which
has a positive effect on the net position.
Deferred outflows of resources consist of the following transactions:
x

Loss on Debt Refunding – The defeasance of previously outstanding systemwide revenue bonds results in
deferring refunding losses. These deferred losses are recognized as a component of interest over the
remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter.

x

Net Pension Liability – Increases in the net pension liability that are not recognized as pension expenses
for the reporting period are reported as deferred outflows of resources. The difference between expected
and actual experience with regard to economic or demographic factors used by an actuary to determine
total pension liability; and increases in the University’s proportionate share of net pension liability, are
recognized as pension expenses over the average of the expected remaining service lives of participating
employees. A deferred outflow of resources is also reported when projected earnings on pension plan
investments exceed actual earnings, with the net difference amortized to pension expense over a five-year
period beginning in the current period. The employer contributions subsequent to measurement date are
recognized as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions and reduction of net pension liability in
the following year.

x

Net Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Liability – The employer contributions subsequent to
measurement date are recognized as deferred outflows of resources and a reduction of net OPEB liability
in the following year.

Deferred outflows of resources increased by $1.92 billion from $1.83 billion in 2017 to $3.75 billion in 2018. In
2018, the deferred outflows of resources increased due to the University’s share in the State’s one-time
supplemental pension contribution made subsequent to the measurement date, the OPEB contribution made
subsequent to measurement date associated with the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, the impact of
higher proportionate share related to net pension liability in 2018, and the impact of the change in assumptions
including the lowering of the discount rate in calculating the net pension liability.
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Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total liabilities of $31.18 billion represent an increase of $14.79 billion compared to $16.39 billion in 2017.
Deferred inflows of resources increased from $17.39 million in 2017 to $1.50 billion in 2018. The increase in
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources were primarily due to implementation of GASB Statement No. 75.

Current liabilities (liabilities due within one year) and noncurrent liabilities (liabilities due in more than one year)
include major components such as net pension liability, long-term debt obligations, accounts payable and
accrued expenses, net OPEB liability, capital lease obligations, and other liabilities.
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Net OPEB Liability
The State has a Retiree Health Benefits Program with CalPERS as an agent multiple-employer defined-benefit
plan and CalPERS functions as the investment and administrative agent for its members. The University, as a
state agency, participates in the State’s Retiree Health Benefits Program.
The University implemented the new accounting standard for other postemployment benefits which requires
recognition of the net OPEB liability. The ending net OPEB liability, recognized as a result of the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, was $13.92 billion. The OPEB benefits are funded on a
pay-as-you-go basis as eligible participants retire and receive those benefits.
Net Pension Liability
The State’s pension plans with CalPERS are agent multiple-employer defined-benefit pension plans and
CalPERS functions as the investment and administrative agent for its members. The University, as a state
agency, participates in the State’s pension plans. The plans act as cost-sharing, multiple-employer
defined-benefit pension plans for the University. The University’s share in the net pension liability, which is
actuarially determined, is based on its proportionate share in the total pensionable compensation of all the
participating state agencies for the measurement period.
The net pension liability increased from $7.73 billion in 2017 to $8.90 billion in 2018. The $1.17 billion increase
is primarily due to a lower discount rate used to estimate net pension liability. The discount rate was reduced
from 7.65% in 2017 to 7.15% in 2018.
Long-Term Debt Obligations
The University’s capital assets are financed using the State’s capital appropriations, SRB, leases, and
reserves. BANs provide short-term financing for capital assets during the construction period. The University’s
total long-term debt obligations increased by $9.09 million in 2018. The University’s long-term debt obligations
are summarized as follows:
2018

2017
(In thousands)

Systemwide revenue bonds
Bond anticipation notes
Other long-term debt obligations

$

Total
Unamortized net bond premium
Total long-term debt obligations
Less current portion

5,692,563
169,205
12,813

5,826,473
600
8,583

5,874,581

5,835,656

576,084

605,917

6,450,665

6,441,573

(144,174)

Long-term debt obligations, net of current portion
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$

6,306,491

(122,026)
6,319,547

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

x

Systemwide Revenue Bonds
The University’s SRB program issues revenue bonds to finance housing, parking, health centers, student
body centers, continuing education facilities, and other special projects related to the educational mission
of the University. The following revenues have been pledged as a security for outstanding SRB: student
tuition fees, student housing fees, student body center fees, parking fees, health center facility fees, and
fees from the continuing education program, as well as payments from various auxiliary organizations and
special purpose government entities.
Historically, the State has funded academic facilities with proceeds from issuance of SPWB Lease
Revenue Bonds and State General Obligation (GO) Bonds for which, in each case, the State made all debt
service payments directly or through appropriations to the University.
Education Code Section 89770 provided the University with statutory authority to issue bonds to finance
academic facilities, as well as providing the University with the ability to pledge additional revenues to
support its debt obligations, including but not limited to student tuition fees. The student tuition fees were
added to the gross revenues pledged to secure outstanding SRB.
Moody’s Investors Service currently provides an intrinsic rating of Aa2, with a stable outlook, for the SRB.
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services currently provides an intrinsic rating of AA-, with a stable outlook, for
the SRB. All maturities in SRB Series 2007B, and 2007C, and certain maturities in 2008A are insured.
Since the middle of fiscal year 2008, some providers of insurance for SRB have been downgraded to
ratings below Aaa/AAA. Those bonds that are uninsured bear the intrinsic ratings of the SRB, which are
Aa2 from the Moody’s Investors Service and AA- from the Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services.
The long-term debt obligations related to SRB decreased by $133.91 million due to repayment of
outstanding debt.

x

Bond Anticipation Notes
New issuances of BANs amounted to $169.64 million. Proceeds were used as short-term financing to
acquire and construct capital assets.

x

State General Obligation Bonds
The State’s GO Bond program has provided capital funding for various projects of the University. The debt
related to these projects is not allocated to the University by the State and is not recorded in the
University’s financial statements. The total GO Bonds carried by the State related to University projects
decreased from $2.32 billion in 2017 to $2.24 billion in 2018. As a result of the enactment of Education
Code Section 89770, the University’s share continues to decrease as bonds are paid by the State with no
new debt issued for capital facilities.
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Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses for salaries, benefits, and compensated absences decreased from $638.34 million in 2017
to $621.40 million in 2018.
Accounts payable increased from $267.49 million in 2017 to $274.20 million in 2018. The increase of
$6.71 million is due mainly to the increase in the number of capital projects that are currently in progress.
These capital projects were primarily funded by SRB.
Capital Lease Obligations
The University has capital leases for campus facilities including computer, energy efficiency, and
telecommunications equipment. The majority of the capital lease obligations are with the SPWB Lease
Revenue Bond program for academic campus facilities. Capital lease obligations of the University decreased
by $43.52 million in 2018 due to current year payments of $46.38 million and amortization of related premiums
of $0.27 million, offset by new capital lease obligations of $3.12 million.
Other Liabilities
Other liabilities include unearned revenues, grants refundable, and depository accounts, increased from
$531.77 million in 2017 to $707.84 million in 2018. In 2018, the State made a one-time $6 billion supplemental
pension payment to CalPERS as authorized by Government Code Section 20825. The supplemental pension
payment is funded through a cash loan from mainly the State’s Surplus Money Investment Fund (SMIF), which
will be paid back by June 30, 2030. The loan was apportioned to the State retirement plans, including State
Miscellaneous and Peace Officer and Firefighters. As a result, the University recognized $156.28 million of loan
payable to the State representing the University’s share of the loan.
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources are related to certain changes in net pension and net OPEB liabilities. Deferred
inflows of resources increased related to changes in actuarial assumptions used in the OPEB liability actuarial
valuation and the difference between expected and actual experience related to pension by $1.42 billion and
$66.70 million, respectively.
Net Position
Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the University’s financial position. Net position
represents the residual interest in the University’s assets and deferred outflows of resources after all liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources are deducted.
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Net position by category is as follows:
2018

2017
(In thousands)

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:
Nonexpendable
Expendable
Unrestricted

$

Total net position

x

$

3,485,290

3,443,607

1,708
135,223
(17,796,495)

1,746
256,809
(3,663,710)

(14,174,274)

38,452

Net Investment in Capital Assets
The net position category “Net investment in capital assets” represents the University’s capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation and amortization, and also net of outstanding principal balances of debt
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets and any related deferred
outflows of resources. The net investment in capital assets increased from $3.44 billion in 2017 to
$3.49 billion in 2018. The increase in 2018 reflects greater additions to net capital assets during the year
than the associated increase in capital asset-related debt.

x

Restricted
Restricted net position has constraints on its use that are either externally imposed by creditors or imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Enabling legislation authorizes a
government to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandate payment of resources (from external resource
providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement that those resources be used only for specific
purposes. Such restrictions are primarily related to endowments, scholarships and fellowships, research,
loans, capital projects, and debt service funds. The restricted net position category consists of two
subcategories: “Restricted nonexpendable” and “Restricted expendable”.
i.

Restricted Nonexpendable
The restricted nonexpendable net position is made up of the permanent endowment funds, the corpus
of which may not be expendable. The University’s foundations, which are discretely presented
component units, hold the significant majority of the University-related endowments.

ii.

Restricted Expendable
Restricted expendable net position represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how
they may be used. Such restrictions are primarily related to scholarships and fellowships, research,
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loans, capital projects, and debt service funds. The restricted expendable net position decreased due
to spending for capital outlay projects and debt service payments.
x

Unrestricted
The unrestricted net position represents all other net resources available to the University for general and
educational obligations. Under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, net position that is not
subject to externally imposed restrictions governing their use must be classified as unrestricted for financial
reporting purposes. Although unrestricted net position is not subject to externally imposed restrictions per
accounting definitions, the predominant portions of the unrestricted net position are designated by statute
for specific programs or projects related to certain revenue sources. The University, an agency of the State
of California, consider statutory restrictions as internally imposed restrictions rather than externally imposed
restrictions.
These designated resources are derived from fee collections and other activities that are designated for
very specific purposes and are not to be repurposed and spent for other activities. For example, students
pay fees, including housing, parking, and campus activities fees, all of which are to be used for specific
designated purposes as described in the State of California Education Code. The University also has
certain designated resources that represent amounts pledged to support the SRB program. The
undesignated resources are mainly from the operating fund.
At June 30, 2018, unrestricted net position reflects a deficit of $17.80 billion due primarily to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 (pension) during 2015, and the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 75 (OPEB) in the current year. Unrestricted net position decreased $14.13 billion in
2018, primarily due to the impact of implementing GASB Statement No. 75. These Statements require the
University to record its share of the State’s actuarially determined liabilities for pension and OPEB.
Excluding the impact of these accounting changes, unrestricted net position increased by $84.06 million or
3.02%, in 2018.
Unrestricted net position consisted of the following:
2018

2017
(In thousands)

Unrestricted net position, as reported
Impact of pension related activities
Impact of OPEB related activities
Unrestricted net position, excluding pension
and OPEB
Designated unrestricted net position
Undesignated unrestricted net position
Unrestricted net position, excluding pension
and OPEB
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$

(17,796,495)
5,678,261
14,989,933

(3,663,710)
6,025,459
425,888

$

2,871,699

2,787,637

$

2,070,901
800,797

2,146,228
641,409

$

2,871,698

2,787,637
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Discretely Presented Component Units’ Financial Position
In 2018, the discretely presented component units managed $4.75 billion, representing 24.35% of the
University’s $19.51 billion combined total assets. In 2017, $4.39 billion of assets were managed by the
discretely presented component units, representing 23.08% of the combined total assets.
The philanthropic activities of the University are managed mostly by the discretely presented component units.
The restricted cash and cash equivalents, pledges receivables, and endowment investments increased from
$1.73 billion in 2017 to $1.86 billion in 2018. This represents 9.53% and 9.12% of the combined total assets for
2018 and 2017, respectively.
The claims liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses decreased from of $74.57 million in 2017 to
$68.69 million in 2018. These are mainly the liabilities from the California State University Risk Management
Authority, a discretely presented component unit.
The restricted net position, expendable and nonexpendable, of the discretely presented component units was
$2.30 billion, representing 94.38% of the combined restricted net position in 2018. In 2017, the restricted net
position of discretely presented component units was $2.18 billion, representing 89.38% of the combined
restricted net position.
The combined University and discretely presented component units’ net position reflects a deficit of
$10.96 billion in 2018 primarily due to the impact of implementing GASB Statement No. 75 when compared to
$3.12 billion in 2017.

18

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

Results of Operations
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position represents the University’s and its
discretely presented component units’ result of operations. Major components are operating revenues,
operating expenses, and nonoperating revenues (expenses). A condensed comparative presentation of the
results of operations follows:
Discretely presented
component units
2018
2017

University
2018

2017
(In thousands)

Operating revenues:
Student tuition and fees, net
Grants and contracts, noncapital
Sales and services of educational
activities
Sales and services of auxiliary
enterprises, net
Other operating revenues

$

Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Operating loss
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State appropriations, noncapital
Financial aid grants, noncapital
Grants and gifts, noncapital
Investment income, net
Endowment income, net
Interest expense
Other nonoperating expenses
Net nonoperating revenues
Income (loss) before other
revenues (expenses)
State appropriations, capital
Grants and gifts, capital
Additions (reductions) to permanent
endowments

2,185,444
71,277

186,827
569,289

193,227
526,196

52,403

48,198

51,367

49,997

523,504
229,550

499,383
208,480

511,877
242,584

526,139
284,413

3,104,046

3,012,782

1,561,944

1,579,972

9,726,004

7,986,652

1,768,584

1,723,859

(6,621,958)

(4,973,870)

(206,640)

(143,887)

4,486,584
1,928,555
65,411
67,351
—
(224,909)
(64,009)

3,258,252
1,751,263
58,413
52,662
15
(204,095)
(23,739)

—
3,285
194,827
64,081
69,622
(21,343)
(37,347)

—
3,839
197,152
91,231
121,341
(19,001)
(24,262)

6,258,983

4,892,771

273,125

370,300

(362,975)

(81,099)

66,485

226,413

—
73,953

34,946
50,256

—
13,643

—
11,372

(6,876)

96,080

90,897

(2,773)

176,208

328,682

—

Change in net position

(289,022)

Net position – beginning of year, as restated
Net position – end of year

2,220,797
77,792

$

(13,885,252)

41,225

3,035,980

2,751,811

(14,174,274)

38,452

3,212,188

3,080,493

19

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

Revenues (Operating and Nonoperating)
The University’s two largest sources of revenues are state appropriations and student tuition and fees, net,
which accounted for a combined 68.96% and 66.72% of total revenues in 2018 and 2017, respectively. State
appropriations are received for both noncapital and capital purposes.
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The University’s total revenues consisted of the following:
2018
(In thousands)
State appropriations (noncapital and capital)
Student tuition and fees, net
Grants, contracts, and gifts
Sales and services (educational activities and
auxiliary enterprises), net
Investment income, net and other revenues
Total revenues (operating and
nonoperating)

$

Percentage
of total

4,486,584
2,220,797
2,145,711

46.13 % $
22.83
22.06

575,907
296,901
$

9,725,900

2017
(In thousands)
3,293,198
2,185,444
1,924,333

5.92
3.06
100.00 % $

Percentage
of total
40.10 %
26.61
23.43

547,581
261,157

6.67
3.19

8,211,713

100.00 %

State Appropriations (Noncapital and Capital)
The University’s state appropriations (noncapital and capital) consisted of the following:
2018

2017
(In thousands)

State appropriations, noncapital
State’s contribution on behalf of the University for pension benefits
State’s contribution on behalf of the University for OPEB

$

Total state appropriations, noncapital
State appropriations, capital
Total state appropriations (noncapital and capital)

$

3,451,874
720,559
314,151

3,258,252
—
—

4,486,584

3,258,252

—

34,946

4,486,584

3,293,198

The state noncapital appropriations increased from $3.26 billion in 2017 to $4.49 billion in 2018. The general
state appropriations increased by $193.62 million for Graduation Initiative 2025, State University Grants (SUG),
employee compensation, SPWB capital lease obligations debt service, mandatory cost increases, and other
miscellaneous support.
In addition to the general state appropriations, the State, on behalf of the University, contributed $720.56 million
of one-time supplemental payment to CalPERS to help reduce the net pension liability in accordance with
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Government Code Section 20825. In 2018, the State also contributed $314.15 million to pay for University
retirees’ health benefits.
There was no state capital appropriations allocated in 2018; the $34.95 million in 2017 was mainly for deferred
maintenance projects.
Student Tuition and Fees, Net
Gross student tuition and fees increased from $3.74 billion in 2017 to $3.99 billion in 2018. The increase is due
to student enrollment growth and higher tuition rates effective in academic year 2017-2018. Student headcount
enrollment grew by 0.98% from 472,427 in 2017 to 477,050 in 2018, as reflected in the following chart.
Full-time equivalent students grew by 2.08% from 401,706 in 2017 to 410,061 in 2018.
The following chart displays the University’s historical enrollment data by fiscal year:
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The increase in gross student tuition and fees was partially offset by an increase in scholarship allowances.
The net student and tuition fees revenue increased by $35.35 million in 2018 as a result of tuition increase for
the Fall 2017 term together with growing student enrollment.
Scholarship allowances, mainly financial aid reported as an offset to the gross student tuition and fees, are the
difference between the tuition and fees and the amount paid by the student and third parties on behalf of the
student. The University’s support for 2018 included an increase in aid to reduce the impact of the approved
tuition increase. Scholarship allowances of $1.77 billion and $1.55 billion in 2018 and 2017, respectively, were
netted against student tuition and fees. The increase is a combination of the effect of increases in eligible
students and allowable aid per student.
Sales and Services (Educational Activities and Auxiliary Enterprise)
Sales and services of educational activities include revenues related incidentally to the conduct of instruction,
research, and public service, and revenues for activities that exist to provide instructional and laboratory
experience for students and that incidentally create goods and services that may be sold to faculty, students,
staff, and the general public. Net revenues from sales and services of educational activities amounted to
$52.40 million, an increase from $48.20 million in 2017.
Auxiliary enterprises exist predominantly to furnish goods or services to students, faculty, or staff, for a fee. Net
revenues from sales and services of auxiliary enterprises, which are primarily for student housing and parking,
amounted to $523.50 million, which is a $24.12 million increase when compared to 2017. The increase is due
mainly to new student housing facilities which operated for the first time in 2018 and increases in housing
occupancy, space rentals, and parking permits issued to students, faculty, and employees.
Grants, Contracts and Gifts
Grants, contracts and gifts revenues are derived substantially from the student financial aid grants from federal
agencies, state agencies, and nongovernmental grantors. Major federal financial aid grants came from the Pell
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Grant, Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant, and College Work Study. Major state financial aid grants
came from Cal Grants and Middle Class Scholarship.

Student financial aid grants of $1.93 billion represent 89.88% of the University’s total grants, contracts, and gifts
revenues of $2.15 billion for 2018. Federal and state agencies contributed $1.89 billion representing 97.87% of
the University’s total student financial aid grants in 2018 and $1.71 billion representing 97.81% in 2017. The
financial aid increases are due to more eligible students and higher aid per student.
The remainder of the grants, contracts and gifts include nonfinancial aid grants, contracts, changes to
permanent endowments, and gifts (capital and noncapital), which amounted to $217.16 million, or 10.12%, of
total grants, contracts, and gifts. It increased by $44.09 million due mainly to new one-time grants and gifts from
third parties received in 2018. Further, gifts received from discretely presented component units amounted to
$101.45 million, which is $21.75 million higher compared to 2017. The University transferred endowment
investments of $6.88 million in 2017 to its discretely presented component units.
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Investment Income, Net and Other Revenues
Other operating revenues for the fiscal year of $229.55 million is an increase of $21.07 million compared to the
prior year. This is mainly due to increase in revenues from cost recoveries from discretely presented
component units and from special noncapital related projects.
Investment income for the fiscal year is $67.35 million, which is $14.69 million higher when compared to the
prior year. This includes the return on investments from the CSU Consolidated Investment Pool and SMIF
investments, realized gains or losses on the sale of securities, unrealized gains or losses in the fair value of
securities, investment income from capital leases receivable, and capital related loans with discretely presented
component units, and is offset by investment service charges.
Expenses (Operating and Nonoperating)
The University’s total expenses of $10.01 billion is comprised of operating expenses of $9.73 billion, or 97.12%,
and nonoperating expenses of $288.92 million, or 2.88%.
Operating Expenses
When the mission-critical educational support activities of student services, academic support, student grants
and scholarships, public service, and research are added to direct classroom instruction, the total instruction
and educational support activities account for 70.60% of the 2018 total operating expenses of the University
which was an increase from 2017, as shown below:
2018
(In thousands)
Instruction
Research
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Student grants and scholarships

$

Total instruction and educational
support activities
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Auxiliary enterprise expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

$

Percentage
of total

2017
(In thousands)

Percentage
of total

3,767,929
71,377
61,543
982,493
1,091,912
891,169

38.74 % $
0.74
0.63
10.10
11.23
9.16

2,853,923
54,468
47,013
810,610
885,908
844,019

35.73 %
0.68
0.59
10.15
11.09
10.57

6,866,423

70.60

5,495,941

68.81

1,045,903
861,988
449,959
501,731

10.75
8.86
4.63
5.16

903,730
720,859
385,618
480,504

11.31
9.03
4.83
6.02

9,726,004
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The total operating expenses increased by $1.74 billion in 2018. This is due primarily to an increase in benefits
expense due primarily to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75 and changes in assumptions related to
pension, as well as overall growth in the University’s operation.

x

Salaries
The University’s salaries increased from $3.37 billion in 2017 to $3.61 billion in 2018. The increase of
$234.51 million is mainly comprised of $184.26 million, or 78.57%, for instruction and educational support;
$22.85 million, or 9.75%, for institutional support; $17.77 million, or 7.58%, for operation and maintenance
of plant; and $9.62 million, or 4.10%, for auxiliary enterprise. The combination of employee salary rate
increases during the year and higher employee headcount contributed to the change in salary expenses.
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x

Benefits
The University’s benefits increased from $1.79 billion in 2017 to $3.19 billion in 2018. The increase of
$1.40 billion is mainly comprised of $1.13 billion, or 81.01%, for instruction and educational support;
$112.10 million, or 8.01%, for institutional support; $118.56 million, or 8.48%, for operation and
maintenance of plant; and $35.03 million, or 2.50%, for auxiliary enterprise.
Benefits expense increased in 2018 primarily due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75.
Expenses associated with OPEB benefits were previously recorded as a current year expense based on
cash funding paid to the OPEB plan administrator. Implementation of GASB Statement No. 75 requires the
University to record its share of the State’s actuarially determined OPEB expense, representing OPEB
subsidies earned during the year by eligible employees, together with interest on the total OPEB liability
and current amortization of deferred changes in the liability. For 2018, the increase in expense due to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 75 was $894.76 million. Benefits expense related to pension
increased in 2018 by $514.92 million due to amortization of deferred changes in liability, and higher service
costs and related interest resulted from a lower discount rate in 2018.

x

Scholarships and Fellowships
The scholarship and fellowship, which represents financial aid directly paid to students, increased from
$844.02 million in 2017 to $891.17 million in 2018. The increase of $47.15 million is mainly due to an
increase in the number of students eligible for financial aid.

x

Supplies and Services
The University’s supplies and services increased from $1.49 billion in 2017 to $1.53 billion in 2018. The
increase of $37.64 million is mainly comprised of $5.94 million, or 15.78%, for instruction and educational
support; $7.22 million, or 19.18%, for institutional support; $4.80 million, or 12.74%, for operation and
maintenance of plant; and $19.69 million, or 52.30%, for auxiliary enterprise.

x

Depreciation and Amortization
The depreciation and amortization expense increased from $480.50 million in 2017 to $501.73 million in
2018. The increase of $21.23 million was due to the completion of construction projects for building,
building improvements, improvements other than building, and infrastructure.

Other Nonoperating Expenses, Net
The University’s other nonoperating expenses, net increased from $23.74 million in 2017 to $64.01 million in
2018. The change is mainly due to restructuring of the agreement with SPWB which resulted in the change in
capital outlay funding from SPWB Lease Revenue Bond program to SRB program.
Discretely Presented Component Units’ Results of Operations
The discretely presented component units managed $2 billion of revenues, representing 17.08% of the
University’s $11.73 billion combined total revenues. This is lower compared to the 20.33% in prior year due to
decrease in endowment income of $51.72 million resulted from changes in investment market conditions.
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The discretely presented component units managed $781.04 million grants contracts, and gifts revenues,
representing 26.69% of the $2.15 billion combined total. Discretely presented component units fund many
student co-curricular activities, administer research programs, raise funds, operate student unions, offer
recreational programs, coordinate commercial enterprises, and develop public-private partnerships on behalf of
the University.
Factors Impacting Future Periods
University Support Budget Plan for Fiscal year 2018–2019
The University’s $6.82 billion total operating budget for fiscal year 2018-2019 is funded primarily from two
sources: $3.75 billion from State general fund appropriations and $3.07 billion of net tuition and fee revenues.
The fiscal year 2018-2019 budget includes an augmentation of $317.27 million for the following:
x

$120 million for one-time enrollment support

x

$106.64 million for employee compensation

x

$75 million for the Graduation Initiative 2025

x

$15.63 million for mandatory cost increases (e.g., health benefits, operation and maintenance of new
facilities)

University Support Budget Plan for Fiscal year 2019–2020
In the proposed 2019-20 budget released in January 2019, the Governor proposed an ongoing increase of
$300 million for the University to fund Graduation Initiative 2025, enrollment growth and employee
compensation and mandatory costs. The governor is also proposing one-time allocation of $247 million to
assist the University in addressing a growing backlog of maintenance for aging facilities across the 23
campuses, and $15 million to help support the basic needs of students.
Subsequent Events
The following information describes significant events that occurred subsequent to June 30, 2018, but prior to
the date of the auditor’s report.
x

SRB Issuance
In August 2018, the University issued $492.69 million of SRB Series 2018A (Tax Exempt) and $171 million
of SRB Series 2018B (Taxable). The new bonds were issued to fund various capital projects, redeem
maturing BANs, refund outstanding SRB Series 2008A bonds, and pay related issuance costs.

x

BAN Issuance
In October 2018 and December 2018, the University issued $20 million of BANs to finance the various
capital outlay projects and $36.52 million of BANs for the Sonoma State Petaluma Acquisition project,
respectively. In January 2019, the University issued $52.15 million of BANs for the Five-Year Facilities
Renewal and Improvement Plan.
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CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

(1) Organization
California State University (the University) was established under the State of California Education Code as
a public university to offer undergraduate and graduate instruction for professional and occupational goals
emphasizing a broad liberal arts education. As an agency of the State of California (the State), the
University is also included in the State’s financial statements. Responsibility for the University is vested in
the Trustees of California State University (the Trustees) who, in turn, appoint the Chancellor, who is the
chief executive officer of the University, and the University presidents, who are the chief executive officers
of the respective campuses. In addition to the Office of the Chancellor, the following 23 campuses
comprise the California State University at June 30, 2018:
x

California State University, Bakersfield

x

California State University Channel Islands

x

California State University, Chico

x

California State University, Dominguez Hills

x

California State University, East Bay

x

California State University, Fresno

x

California State University, Fullerton

x

Humboldt State University

x

California State University, Long Beach

x

California State University, Los Angeles

x

California State University Maritime Academy

x

California State University, Monterey Bay

x

California State University, Northridge

x

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

x

California State University, Sacramento

x

California State University, San Bernardino

x

San Diego State University

x

San Francisco State University

x

San José State University

x

California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

x

California State University San Marcos

x

Sonoma State University

x

California State University, Stanislaus
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The University provides instruction for baccalaureate, masters’, doctorate, and certificate programs, and
operates various auxiliary enterprises, such as student housing and parking facilities. In addition, the
University administers a variety of financial aid programs that are funded primarily through state and federal
programs.
(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Financial Reporting Entity
In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 34, Basic
Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local
Governments, and No. 35, Basic Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis –
for Public Colleges and Universities – an amendment of GASB Statement No. 34, the accompanying
financial statements present the Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position, and Statement of Cash Flows of the 23 campuses and the Office of the
Chancellor of the University.
In addition, the accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the 89 discretely presented
component units, which are primarily University-related recognized auxiliary organizations. These
discretely presented component units are legally separate entities that provide services primarily to the
University and its students. Recognized auxiliary organizations include foundations, associated
students, student unions, auxiliary services, university corporations, and similar organizations.
Foundations, whose net position comprises approximately 78.91% of the discretely presented
component unit totals, carry out a variety of campus-related activities. Such activities consist primarily
of administering grants from governmental and private agencies for research, as well as soliciting and
accepting donations, gifts, and bequests for University-related use. Separate financial statements are
issued for each of the discretely presented component units and may be obtained from the individual
campuses.
The discretely presented component units are as follows:
x

California State University, Bakersfield Foundation

x

Associated Students, California State University, Bakersfield, Inc.

x

California State University, Bakersfield Student Union

x

California State University, Bakersfield, Auxiliary for Sponsored Programs Administration

x

California State University Foundation

x

California State University Institute

x

California State University Risk Management Authority

x

California State University, Channel Islands Foundation

x

Associated Students of California State University Channel Islands, Inc.

x

CI University Auxiliary Services, Inc.

x

California State University Channel Islands Financing Authority
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x

California State University Channel Islands Site Authority

x

The CSU, Chico Research Foundation

x

The University Foundation, California State University, Chico

x

Associated Students of California State University, Chico

x

California State University, Dominguez Hills Foundation

x

California State University, Dominguez Hills Philanthropic Foundation

x

Associated Students, Inc., California State University, Dominguez Hills

x

The Donald P. and Katherine B. Loker University Student Union, Inc., California State University,
Dominguez Hills

x

Cal State East Bay Educational Foundation, Inc.

x

California State University, East Bay Foundation, Inc.

x

Associated Students, Inc. of California State University, East Bay

x

California State University, Fresno Foundation

x

The Agricultural Foundation of California State University, Fresno

x

The Bulldog Foundation (Fresno)

x

Associated Students California State University, Fresno

x

California State University, Fresno Athletic Corporation

x

California State University, Fresno Association, Inc.

x

Fresno State Programs for Children, Inc.

x

Cal State Fullerton Philanthropic Foundation

x

Associated Students, California State University, Fullerton, Inc.

x

CSU Fullerton Auxiliary Services Corporation

x

Humboldt State University Advancement Foundation

x

Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation

x

Associated Students of Humboldt State University

x

Humboldt State University Center Board of Directors

x

California State University, Long Beach Research Foundation

x

CSULB 49er Foundation

x

Associated Students, Inc., California State University, Long Beach

x

Forty-Niner Shops, Inc. (Long Beach)

x

California State University, Los Angeles Foundation

x

Associated Students of California State University, Los Angeles, Inc.
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x

University-Student Union at California State University, Los Angeles

x

Cal State L.A. University Auxiliary Services, Inc.

x

California Maritime Academy Foundation, Inc.

x

Associated Students of the California Maritime Academy

x

Foundation of California State University, Monterey Bay

x

University Corporation at Monterey Bay

x

California State University, Northridge Foundation

x

Associated Students, California State University, Northridge, Inc.

x

University Student Union California State University, Northridge

x

The University Corporation (Northridge)

x

North Campus – University Park Development Corporation (Northridge)

x

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc.

x

Associated Students, Inc., California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

x

The University Foundation at Sacramento State

x

Associated Students of California State University, Sacramento

x

University Union Operation of California State University, Sacramento

x

University Enterprises, Inc. (Sacramento)

x

Capital Public Radio, Inc. (Sacramento)

x

CSUSB Philanthropic Foundation

x

Associated Students, Incorporated, California State University, San Bernardino

x

Santos Manuel Student Union of California State University, San Bernardino

x

University Enterprises Corporation at CSUSB

x

San Diego State University Research Foundation

x

The Campanile Foundation (San Diego)

x

Associated Students of San Diego State University

x

Aztec Shops, Ltd. (San Diego)

x

San Francisco State University Foundation

x

Associated Students of San Francisco State University

x

The University Corporation, San Francisco State

x

San José State University Research Foundation

x

Tower Foundation of San José State University
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x

Associated Students of San José State University

x

The Student Union of San José State University

x

Spartan Shops, Inc. (San José)

x

California Polytechnic State University Foundation (San Luis Obispo)

x

Associated Students, Inc., California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

x

Cal Poly Corporation (San Luis Obispo)

x

California State University San Marcos Foundation

x

Associated Students, Inc. of California State University San Marcos

x

California State University San Marcos Corporation (formerly University Auxiliary and Research
Services Corporation)

x

Sonoma State University Foundation

x

Associated Students of Sonoma State University

x

Sonoma State Enterprises, Inc.

x

California State University, Stanislaus Foundation

x

Associated Students Incorporated of California State University, Stanislaus

x

University Student Union of California State University, Stanislaus

x

California State University, Stanislaus Auxiliary and Business Services

These component units are presented in the accompanying financial statements as discretely
presented component units of the University due to the nature and significance of their relationship with
the University. The relationships are such that exclusion of these organizations from the reporting entity
would render the financial statements incomplete, primarily due to their close affiliation with the
University. These organizations are discretely presented to allow the financial statement users to
distinguish between the University and the component units. None of the component units are
considered individually significant to the total discretely presented component units. All significant
nonexchange transactions between the University and discretely presented component units have
been eliminated from these financial statements.
The accompanying financial statements also include the Stockton Center Site Authority, and Fullerton
Arboretum Authority, which are included as blended component units. These organizations primarily
provide services to the University in the areas of asset management and student support. The
University is financially accountable for these organizations.
(b) Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability
is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
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As a public institution, the University is considered a special-purpose government under the provisions
of GASB Statements Nos. 34 and 35. The University records revenue in part from fees and other
charges for services to external users and, accordingly, has chosen to present financial statements
using the reporting model for special-purpose governments engaged in business-type activities. This
model allows all financial information for the University to be reported in a single column in each of the
financial statements, accompanied by aggregated financial information for the discretely presented
component units, as discussed above. The effects of internal activities between funds or groups of
funds have been eliminated from these financial statements.
(c) New Accounting Pronouncements
In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations,
effective for the University’s fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018. This Statement establishes criteria for
determining the timing and pattern of recognition of a liability and a corresponding deferred outflow of
resources for asset retirement obligations (AROs). This Statement requires that recognition occur when
the liability is both incurred and reasonably estimable. The determination of when the liability is incurred
should be based on the occurrence of external laws, regulations, contracts, or court judgments,
together with the occurrence of an internal event that obligates a government to perform asset
retirement activities. Laws and regulations may require governments to take specific actions to retire
certain tangible capital assets at the end of the useful lives of those capital assets, such as
decommissioning nuclear reactors and dismantling and removing sewage treatment plants. Other
obligations to retire tangible capital assets may arise from contracts or court judgments. Internal
obligating events include the occurrence of contamination, placing into operation a tangible capital
asset that is required to be retired, abandoning a tangible capital asset before it is placed into
operation, or acquiring a tangible capital asset that has an existing ARO. The University is evaluating
the effect GASB Statement No. 83 will have on its financial statements.
In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, effective for the University’s
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities
of all state and local governments. Governments with activities meeting the criteria should present a
statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in fiduciary net position. This Statement
describes four fiduciary funds that should be reported, if applicable: (1) pension (and other employee
benefits) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds and (4) custodial funds.
Custodial funds generally should report fiduciary activities that are not held in a trust fund or equivalent
arrangement that meets specific criteria. The University is evaluating the effect GASB Statement
No. 84 will have on its financial statements.
In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases, effective for the University’s fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020. This Statement requires the recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for
leases that previously were classified as operating leases. It establishes a single model for lease
accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an
underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a
deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about
governments’ leasing activities. The University is evaluating the effect GASB Statement No. 87 will
have on its financial statements.
39

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

In March 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including
Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements, effective for the University’s fiscal year beginning July 1,
2019. This Statement requires that additional essential information related to debt, arising from
contractual obligations, be disclosed in notes to financial statements, including (1) unused lines of
credit, (2) assets pledged as collateral for the debt, and (3) terms specified in debt agreements related
to significant events of default with finance related consequences, and significant subjective
acceleration clauses. It also requires that existing and additional information be provided for direct
borrowings and direct placements of debt separately from other debt. The University is evaluating the
effect GASB Statement No. 88 will have on its financial statements.
In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End
of a Construction Period, effective for the University’s fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020. This
Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of the construction period be recognized
as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred. As a result, interest cost incurred before the
end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a
business-type activity or enterprise fund. The University is evaluating the effect GASB Statement
No. 89 will have on its financial statements.
In August 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests, effective for the
University’s fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019. This Statement modifies previous guidance for reporting
a government’s majority equity interest in a legally separate organization. When a majority equity
interest meets the definition of an investment as defined by GASB, the equity interest is to be reported
as an investment for financial reporting purposes and measured using the equity method. Majority
equity interests that do not meet the definition of an investment are to be reported as a component unit.
This Statement also provides guidance for valuing the acquisition of assets and liabilities of 100%
equity interests that remain legally separate, and brings this reporting in line with existing standards
that apply to acquisitions that do not remain legally separate. The University is evaluating the effect
GASB Statement No. 90 will have on its financial statements.
(d) Classification of Current and Noncurrent Assets (Other than Investments) and Liabilities
The University considers assets to be current that can reasonably be expected, as part of its normal
business operations, to be converted to cash and be available for liquidation of current liabilities within
12 months of the Statement of Net Position date. Liabilities that reasonably can be expected, as part of
normal University business operations, to be liquidated within 12 months of the Statement of Net
Position date are considered to be current. All other assets and liabilities are considered noncurrent.
For classification of current and noncurrent investments, refer to note 2(f).
(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Statement of Cash Flows
The University considers highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents. The University considers amounts included in the California State
University (CSU) Consolidated Investment Pool to be investments.
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The Statement of Cash Flows does not include the cash flows of the discretely presented component
units. Certain discretely presented component units are also participants in the CSU Consolidated
Investment Pool. The University considers changes in the equity in the CSU Consolidated Investment
Pool as investing cash flows of the University in the accompanying Statement of Cash Flows.
(f) Investments
Investments are reflected at fair value using quoted market prices. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are included in the accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position as a component of investment income, net.
Investments that are used for current operations are classified as short-term investments. Investments
that are restricted from withdrawal or use for other than current operations, designated or restricted for
the acquisition or construction of noncurrent assets, designated or restricted for the liquidation of the
noncurrent portion of long-term debt obligations, and restricted as to the liquidity of the investments are
classified as other long-term investments.
The University invests in the Surplus Money Investment Fund (SMIF), an external investment pool. The
State Treasurer invests the SMIF funds through the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA). PMIA
policy sets as primary investment objectives safety, liquidity, and yield. The Investment Division of the
State Treasurer’s Office manages the PMIA under statutory authority granted by California Government
Code Sections 16430 and 16480.4. The Pooled Money Investment Board governs the PMIA. The State
Treasurer chairs this Board, which also includes the State Controller and the State Director of Finance.
(g) Accounts Receivable
The University maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses inherent in its
accounts receivable based on types of receivables and expectations of repayment. In establishing the
required allowance, management considers one or more of the following: types of receivable, state
guidelines, historical losses adjusted to take into account current market conditions, the amount of
receivable in dispute, the current receivable aging, and current payment patterns. The University
reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts annually. Past-due balances over 90 days and over a
specified amount are reviewed individually for collectibility.
(h) Capital Assets
Capital assets are stated at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased, or, if donated, at estimated
acquisition value (an entry price) at date of donation. Capital assets, including infrastructure and
intangible assets, with an original value of five thousand dollars or more and with a useful life of over
one year, are capitalized. Such cost includes, where applicable, interest capitalized as part of the cost
of constructed capital assets. Title to all University assets, whether purchased, constructed, or donated,
is held by the State. Although title is not with the University for land and buildings, the University has
exclusive use of these assets and is responsible for the maintenance of these assets and thus has
recorded the cost of these assets in the accompanying financial statements. Capital assets, with the
exception of land and land improvements, works of art and historical treasures, construction work in
progress, and certain intangible assets, are depreciated or amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, which ranges from 3 to 45 years. Library books, unless considered rare
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collections, are capitalized and depreciated over a 10-year period. Periodicals and subscriptions are
expensed as purchased. Works of art and historical treasures are valued at cost, if purchased, or the
acquisition value (an entry price) at the date of donation, if contributed. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend its life are
expensed as incurred.
Depreciation and amortization expense is shown separately in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Position rather than being allocated among other categories of operating
expenses.
(i) Unearned Revenues
Unearned revenues consist primarily of fees collected in advance for summer and fall terms and
continuing education programs.
(j) Compensated Absences
Compensated absences are recognized when the right to receive the compensation is earned by the
employees. Vacation is accrued on a monthly basis. The University uses an employee’s current pay
rate as of July 1, 2017 to calculate the liability for accrued compensated absences. The University
provides vacation based on length of service and job classifications.
(k) Grants Refundable
The University periodically receives contributions from the federal government in support of its
operation of the Federal Perkins and Nursing Loan programs, both Title IV Loan programs. The federal
government has the ability to terminate its support of these programs at any time and to request that
the University return those contributions on a cumulative basis. Accordingly, the federal contributions
received and retained by the University at year-end are considered liabilities of the University and are
reflected as such in the accompanying Statement of Net Position.
(l) Claims Liability for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
The claims liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses included in the aggregate discretely
presented component units column of the financial statements includes California State University Risk
Management Authority’s (CSURMA) estimated ultimate cost of settling claims relating to events that
have occurred on or before June 30, 2018. The liability includes the estimated amount that will be
required for future payments of claims that have been reported and claims related to events that have
occurred but have not been reported. The liability is also reduced by estimated amounts recoverable
from the reinsurance that is related to the liabilities for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses.
The liability is estimated through an actuarial calculation using individual case basis valuations and
statistical analyses. The liability is not discounted.
Claims liabilities are recomputed periodically using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to
produce current estimates that reflect recent settlements, claim frequency, and other economic and
social factors. Adjustments to claim liabilities are charged or credited to expense in the periods in which
they are made.
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In the estimate of the unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, CSURMA and its consulting
actuary have employed methods and assumptions they considered reasonable and appropriate given
the information currently available. Given the inherent uncertainty in the nature of such estimates,
future losses may deviate from those estimates.
(m) Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
The University classifies losses on debt refundings as deferred outflows of resources and amortizes it
as a component of interest expense over the remaining life of the old debt or the new debt, whichever
is shorter.
Changes in net pension liability not included in pension expense are reported as deferred outflows of
resources or deferred inflows of resources. Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement
date of the net pension liability are reported as deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows and
inflows of resources related to differences between expected and actual experience and related to
change in the University’s proportionate share of pensionable compensation made subsequent to the
measurement date are amortized over a closed period equal to the average employees’ remaining
service lives. The deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to differences between projected
and actual earnings on pension plan investments are netted and amortized over a closed 5-year
period.
Changes in net OPEB liability not included in OPEB expense are reported as deferred outflows of
resources or deferred inflows of resources. Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement
date of the net pension liability are reported as deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows and
inflows of resources related to differences between expected and actual experience and changes in
assumptions are amortized over a closed period equal to the average employees’ remaining service
lives.
(n) Net Position
The University’s net position is classified into the following categories:
x

Net Investment in Capital Assets: Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and outstanding
principal balances of debt attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets and any related deferred outflows of resources.

x

Restricted:
Nonexpendable: Net position subject to externally imposed conditions that the University retains in
perpetuity. Net position in this category consists of endowments held by the University or its related
discretely presented component units.
Expendable: Net position subject to externally imposed conditions that can be fulfilled by the
actions of the University or by the passage of time.

x

Unrestricted: All other categories of net position. In addition, unrestricted net position may have
legislative or bond indenture requirements associated with their use or may be designated for use
by management of the University. These requirements limit the area of operations for which
43

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

expenditures of net position may be made and require that unrestricted net position be designated
to support future operations in these areas. University housing programs are a primary example of
operations that have unrestricted net position with designated uses.
Restricted or unrestricted resources are spent based upon a variety of factors, including funding
restrictions, consideration of prior and future revenue sources, the type of expenses incurred, the
University’s budgetary policies surrounding the various revenue sources or whether the expense is a
recurring cost. Unrestricted net position is negative due primarily to liabilities for pension and retiree
health benefits exceeding University assets available to pay such obligations.
(o) Classification of Revenues and Expenses
The University considers operating revenues and expenses in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Position to be those revenues and expenses that result from exchange
transactions and from other activities that are connected directly to the University’s primary functions.
Exchange transactions include charges for services rendered and the acquisition of goods and
services. Certain other transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 35. These nonoperating activities include the University’s capital
and noncapital appropriations from the State, financial aid grants, net investment income, noncapital
gifts, interest expense, capital grants and gifts, and changes in permanent endowments.
The State appropriates funds to the University on an annual basis. The appropriations are, in turn,
allocated among the campuses by the Office of the Chancellor. Appropriations are recognized as
revenue in general when authorization is received and are reported as either noncapital appropriations
when used to support general operations or capital appropriations when used for capital projects.
Student tuition and fees revenue, and sales and services of auxiliary enterprises, including revenues
from student housing programs, are presented net of scholarships and fellowships applied to student
accounts. Certain other scholarship and fellowships are paid directly to, or refunded to, the student and
are reflected as operating expenses.
(p) Net Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Liability
The University records the net OPEB liability equal to its share of the State’s total OPEB liability. The
total OPEB liability is an actuarial accrued liability that reflects the present value of future healthcare
benefits earned by employees in prior fiscal years. The University’s total net OPEB liability is
determined by discounting the projected benefit for current active employees and retirees based on the
discount rate required by GASB Statement No. 75 for OPEB plans which do not have assets residing in
a qualified trust. The University and the State fund their current OPEB expenses on a “pay-as-you-go”
basis.
(q) Net Pension Liability
The University records a pension liability equal to the net pension liability for its proportionate share in
the State’s defined-benefit plans: the State’s Miscellaneous Plan and the Peace Officers and
Firefighters Plan (Agent Multiple-Employer Defined-Benefit Pension Plans). The net pension liability is
measured as the University’s proportionate share of the State’s total pension liability, less the
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University’s proportionate share of the pension plan’s fiduciary net position. The fiduciary net position
and changes in net position of the cost sharing defined-benefit plans has been measured consistent
with the accounting policies used by the plans.
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the pension
plan, and additions to/deductions from the pension plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS) Financial Office. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Pension plan investments are reported at fair value.
(r) Grant Revenues and Expenses
The University records grant revenue when all applicable grant eligibility requirements are met.
Expenses are recorded as expenditures are incurred. Expenditure-driven grant revenue is recorded as
the expenditures are incurred, in amounts equal to the expenditures.
(s) Internal Services Activities
Certain institutional internal service providers offer goods and services to University departments, as
well as to their external customers. These include activities such as copy centers, postal services, and
telecommunications. All internal service activities to University departments have been eliminated in
the accompanying financial statements. These eliminations are recorded by removing the revenue and
expense in the internal service sales and service units and, if significant, allocating any residual
balances to those departments receiving the goods and services during the fiscal year.
(t) Income Taxes
The University is an agency of the State and is treated as a governmental entity for tax purposes. As
such, the University is generally not subject to federal or state income taxes. The component units are
either exempt governmental entities or not-for-profit organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c)(3).
However, the University and its component units remain subject to income taxes on any net income
that is derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on and not in furtherance of the purpose for
which it was granted exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded. If there is net income
from any unrelated trade or business, such provision, in the opinion of management, is not material to
the financial statements taken as a whole.
(u) Eliminations
All significant nonexchange transactions between the University and its discretely presented
component units have been eliminated from the total column and are separately presented in the
eliminations column in the accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position.
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(v) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
in the accompanying financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
(w) Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle
The University and its discretely presented component units reported the cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle in relation to the implementation of new accounting standards. A summary of
these changes to the beginning net position is as follows:
Discretely
presented
component
units

University
Net position as of June 30, 2017, as previously reported
Cumulative effect of change in accounting –
GASB Statement No. 75
Cumulative effect of change in accounting –
GASB Statement No. 81
Net position at beginning of year, as restated

$

38,452

3,080,493

(13,923,704)

(10,930)

—
$

(33,583)

(13,885,252)

3,035,980

(3) Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments
The University’s cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of June 30, 2018 are classified in the
accompanying Statement of Net Position as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

$

Total cash and cash equivalents

2,721
103
2,824

Short-term investments
Endowment investments
Other long-term investments

3,513,293
1,708
1,203,023

Total investments

4,718,024

Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments
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(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
At June 30, 2018, cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits held at the State Treasury,
commercial banks, and petty cash. Total cash and cash equivalents of $2,824 had a corresponding
carrying balance with the State Treasury and commercial banks of $15,295 at June 30, 2018. The
difference was primarily related to deposits in transit and outstanding checks.
Cash in demand deposit accounts is minimized by sweeping available cash balances into the CSU
Consolidated Investment Pool on a daily basis.
(i)

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of the custodian, the
deposits may not be returned to the University. The University deposits are maintained at financial
institutions that are Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation secured. As a result, custodial credit
risk for deposits is remote.

(b) Investments
The University’s investment portfolio consists primarily of investments in the CSU Consolidated
Investment Pool and SMIF. Separate accounting is maintained as to the amounts allocable to the
various University funds and programs.
(i)

Investment Policy
State law and regulations require that surplus monies of the University must be invested. The
objectives of the University’s investment policy are to safeguard the principal, to meet liquidity
needs of the University, and to obtain the best possible return commensurate with the degree of
risk the University is willing to assume in obtaining such return. These objectives may be weighted
or prioritized differently for individual portfolios depending on the purpose of the portfolio.
The University’s investment policy authorizes funds held in local trust accounts under Education
Code Sections 89721 and 89724 to be invested in any of the securities authorized by Government
Code Section 16430, and Education Code Sections 89724 and 89725, subject to certain
limitations. In general, the University’s investment policy permits investments in obligations of the
Federal and California state governments, certificates of deposit, high-quality domestic corporate
and fixed-income securities, and certain other investment instruments.
Effective January 1, 2017, changes to the Education and Government Code of the State expanded
the permitted investments to include mutual funds, including equity mutual funds, subject to
registration by, and under the regulatory authority of the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC), or in Unites States registered real estate investment trusts, resulting in the
establishment of the CSU Total Return Portfolio (TRP). Under State law, investment of funds in the
TRP is subject to the University meeting certain conditions regarding investment oversight,
reporting, and use of earnings, and is to be phased in at no more than $400,000 as of June 30,
2018, $600,000 as of June 30, 2019, and 30% of eligible investments thereafter.

47

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Additional earnings from investment under the TRP shall be used only for capital outlay or
maintenance, and shall not be used for ongoing operations.
(ii)

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fluctuations in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. The University’s investment guidelines manage its
interest rate risk by limiting an eligible investment to maximum effective maturity and by limiting the
average duration of the portfolio, however, there are no restrictions on the duration for the
investments in the TRP. The effective maturity date reflects a bond with embedded options such as
a call, put, or reset date, and prepayment speed resulting in the maturity of a bond being less than
the final maturity date. Duration is a measure of the sensitivity of the price of an investment relative
to fluctuations in market interest rates. Durations of the University’s investment portfolio for each
investment type, except for SMIF in which weighted average life is used, as of June 30, 2018 are
presented in the following table:
Investment type

Fair value

Money market funds
Repurchase agreements
Certificates of deposit
U.S. agency securities
U.S. Treasury securities
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Asset-backed securities
Mortgage-backed securities
Mutual fund
SMIF
Total

$

12,642
9,928
196,265
1,147,215
970,365
50,335
1,111,111
284,228
261
124,160
811,514

$

4,718,024

Duration
—
0.00537
0.20921
0.96169
1.20576
1.15095
0.92657
1.05694
2.18645
5.68226
0.52877

Another way the University manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a
combination of short-term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so
that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or nearing maturity evenly over time as necessary to
provide cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.
(iii)

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligations to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization.
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The University, except for investments in the TRP, invests in low credit risk securities such as
U.S. government securities, securities of federally sponsored agencies, highly rated domestic
corporate bonds, prime-rated commercial paper, repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements,
banker’s acceptance, and negotiable certificates of deposit. Therefore, the occurrence of credit risk
is remote.
Investments in the TRP include SEC registered mutual funds invested per a target asset allocation
which includes investment grade bonds, higher credit risk bonds (i.e., high yield bonds, bank loans,
and emerging market bonds), equities and real assets. Risk for the TRP is viewed holistically and
in the context of the overall CSU Consolidated Investment Pool, incorporating quantitative and
qualitative assessments into oversight of the TRP. The University accepts a level of risk is
necessary to achieve the long-term investment goals of the TRP. The mutual fund investment
managers are responsible for assessing the credit risk of the individual securities held in the mutual
funds for the TRP. Moreover, certain passive index funds in the TRP will seek to replicate the credit
risk of underlying index to which the index funds are benchmarked.
Ratings of the University’s investment portfolio for each investment type as of June 30, 2018 are
presented in the following table:
Investm ent type

Fair value

Money market funds
$
12,642
Repurchase agreements
9,928
Certificates of deposit
196,265
U.S. agency securities
1,147,215
U.S. Treasury securities
970,365
Municipal bonds
50,335
Corporate bonds
1,111,111
Asset-backed securities
284,228
Mortgage-backed securities
261
Mutual fund
124,160
SMIF
811,514
Total

$ 4,718,024

B+

B

Not
rated

—
—
123,804
—
—
2,529
934,959
—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
7,449
—

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
7,449
—

9,479
9,928
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
75,718
811,514

1,061,292

7,449

7,449

906,639

AAA

AA

A

3,163
—
72,461
19,611
—
19,771
7,719
284,228
—
6,207
—

—
—
—
1,127,604
970,365
28,035
168,433
—
261
27,337
—

413,160

2,322,035

The mutual fund credit ratings are based on average credit ratings of the underlying mutual funds.
Credit ratings for mutual fund related to equity and real estate asset are not applicable.
By law, the SMIF only invests in U.S. government securities, securities of federally sponsored
agencies, domestic corporate bonds, interest-bearing time deposits in California banks, savings
and loan associations and credit unions, prime-rated commercial paper, repurchase and reverse
repurchase agreements, security loans, banker’s acceptances, negotiable certificates of deposit,
and loans to various bond funds.
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(iv)

Concentration Risk
Concentration risk rises as investments become concentrated relative to a portfolio characteristic
such as issuance, issuer, market sector, counterparty, or sovereign nation, and is best mitigated by
diversification. The University’s investment policy has concentration limits that provide sufficient
diversification. As such, the concentration risk is remote.
As of June 30, 2018, the following investments (excluding U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds,
and external investment pools) represented 5% or more of the University’s investment portfolio:
Federal Home Loan Banks ($502,049 or 10.64%) and Federal National Mortgage Association, Inc.
($364,376 or 7.72%).

(v)

Risk and Uncertainties
The University may invest in various types of investment securities. Investment securities are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the
values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that the changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the Statement of Net Position.
The University, through the CSU Consolidated Investment Pool, invests in securities with
contractual cash flows, such as asset-backed securities and mortgage-backed securities. The
value, liquidity, and related income of these securities are sensitive to changes in economic
conditions, including real estate values, delinquencies or defaults, or both, and may be adversely
affected by shifts in the market’s perception of the issuers and changes in interest rates.

(vi)

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the custodian, the investments may
not be returned to the University. Substantially all of the University’s securities are registered in the
University’s name by the custodial bank as an agent for the University. As a result, custodial credit
risk for such investments is remote.

(vii)

Fair Value Measurements
The University uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain assets and
liabilities and to determine the fair value disclosures. The fair value of a financial instrument is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value is best determined based upon
quoted market prices. However, in certain instances, where quoted market prices are not available,
fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those
techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including discount rates and
estimates of future cash flows. Accordingly, the fair value estimates may not be realized in an
immediate settlement of the instrument. The University groups its assets and liabilities measured at
fair value in three levels, based on markets in which the asset and liabilities are traded and the
reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair value. The level in the fair value hierarchy with
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which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:
x

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the University has the ability to access at the measurement date.

x

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

x

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset and liability. This valuation is
accomplished using management’s best estimate of fair value, with inputs into the
determination of fair value that require significant management judgment or estimation.

The following table presents investments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at
June 30, 2018:
Investment type
Money market funds
Repurchase agreements
Certificates of deposit
U.S. agency securities
U.S. Treasury securities
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Asset-backed securities
Mortgage-backed securities
Mutual funds

Fair value
$

12,642
9,928
196,265
1,147,215
970,365
50,335
1,111,111
284,228
261
124,160
3,906,510

SMIF

Level 1

$

Level 2

NAV

3,163
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

—
9,928
196,265
1,147,215
970,365
50,335
1,111,111
284,228
261
124,160

9,479
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

3,163

3,893,868

9,479

811,514
Total

$

4,718,024

The following discussions describe the valuation methodologies used for financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value. The techniques utilized in estimating the fair value are affected by
the assumptions used.
Investments are classified in Level 1 as fair value is obtained at the last sale price on the last
business day of the current fiscal year, as quoted on a recognized exchange or an industry
standard pricing, when available. Investments for which no sale was reported as of the close of the
last business day of the current fiscal year are valued at the quoted bid price provided by the
University’s external investment managers or their custodians.
Investments are classified in Level 2 as fair value is calculated using valuations that include
observable market quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities. Observable inputs other than
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quoted prices such as price services or indices, estimates, appraisals, assumptions, and other
methods that are reviewed by management. Changes in market conditions and economic
environments may impact the net asset value (NAV) and consequently, the fair value of the
University’s interests in the funds.
There were no assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3).
Certain money market funds are not categorized under the fair value hierarchy and are shown at
NAV. These investments are measured at amortized cost when calculating NAV per share (or its
equivalent) of the investment.
(viii)

Discretely Presented Component Units’ Investments
Investments of the discretely presented component units at fair value consisted of the following at
June 30, 2018:
Investment type
Money market funds
Repurchase agreements
Certificates of deposit
U.S. agency securities
U.S. Treasury securities
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Asset-backed securities
Mortgage-backed securities
Mutual funds
Exchange-traded funds
Equity securities
Alternative investments:
Private equity (including limited
partnerships)
Hedge funds
Real estate investments (including
real estate investment trust)
Commodities
Other alternative investments
Other external investment pools
Other investments
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
Total

Current
$

$

52

Noncurrent

Total

22,120
111
21,662
14,640
104,824
1,744
39,640
3,588
1,970
252,021
8,596
72,153

7,939
3
51,582
7,683
26,987
10,733
90,925
5,248
14,661
917,407
75,658
505,400

30,059
114
73,244
22,323
131,811
12,477
130,565
8,836
16,631
1,169,428
84,254
577,553

10,123
3,829

61,451
80,286

71,574
84,115

3,545
96
—
889
12,877
210,862

38,001
755
8,679
104,435
41,597
68

41,546
851
8,679
105,324
54,474
210,930

785,290

2,049,498

2,834,788
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The following table presents investments of the discretely presented component units that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis at June 30, 2018:
Investment type
Money market funds
$
Repurchase agreements
Certificates of deposit
U.S. agency securities
U.S. Treasury securities
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Asset-backed securities
Mortgage-backed securities
Mutual funds
Exchange-traded funds
Equity securities
Alternative investments:
Private equity (including
limited partnerships)
Hedge funds
Real estate investments
(including real estate
investment trust)
Commodities
Other alternative investments
Other external investment
pools
Other investments

Fair value

Level 1

30,059
114
73,244
22,323
131,811
12,477
130,565
8,836
16,631
1,169,428
84,254
577,553

24,526
5
46,278
4,074
33,278
1,866
59,928
580
7,280
1,130,408
84,254
525,568

4,806
109
26,966
18,249
98,533
10,611
67,768
8,256
9,351
39,020
—
2,849

—
—
—
—
—
—
2
—
—
—
—
978

727
—
—
—
—
—
2,867
—
—
—
—
48,158

71,574
84,115

813
1,127

484
1,896

5,292
4,237

64,985
76,855

41,546
851
8,679

8,366
851
1,594

4,303
—
964

8,421
—
—

20,456
—
6,121

105,324
54,474

890
35,339

—
14,104

55,026
5,001

49,408
30

1,967,025

308,269

78,957

269,607

2,623,858
LAIF

$

Level 2

Level 3

NAV

210,930
Total

$

2,834,788

For additional information regarding the investments and investment policies of the individual
discretely presented component units, refer to their separately issued financial statements.
Investments reported by the University of $53,978 are invested under contractual agreements on
behalf of the discretely presented component units of the University.
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(4) Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable of the University at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:
Current
State appropriations
State appropriations – SPWB Lease
Revenue Bond program
Discretely presented component units
Student accounts
Government grants and contracts
Others

$

Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Total

Noncurrent

3,836

28,687

32,523

—
43,620
71,546
24,114
44,118

2,614
1,159
—
—
5,145

2,614
44,779
71,546
24,114
49,263

187,234

37,605

224,839

(9,198)
$

Total

178,036

(268)

(9,466)

37,337

215,373

(5) Capital Lease Receivable
The University has entered into capital lease agreements with certain discretely presented component units
using proceeds from issuance of SRB and BANs to lease existing and newly constructed facilities to the
discretely presented component units amounting to $220,575. Interest rates range from 2% to 5.55%.
Lease payments are due twice a year on May 1 and November 1. Under the capital lease agreements,
payments are due to the University as follows:
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024–2028
2029–2033
2034–2038
2039–2043

$

Total minimum lease payments to be received

23,689
19,859
19,809
20,053
22,228
101,409
85,775
34,083
638
327,543

Less amounts representing interest

(97,930)

Present value of future minimum lease payments to be received

229,613

Less current portion

(11,384)

Capital lease receivable, net of current portion
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(6) Notes Receivable
The University has entered into note agreements with certain discretely presented component units to
finance existing and newly constructed facilities for the discretely presented component units amounting to
$376,746. Interest rates range from 2% to 6.48%. Note payments are due twice a year, on May 1 and
November 1.
Under the agreements, payments are due to the University as follows:
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024–2028
2029–2033
2034–2038
2039–2043
2044–2048
2049–thereafter

$

Total minimum note payments to be received

30,920
28,723
28,433
28,371
28,440
137,640
124,915
93,607
53,017
28,644
1,677
584,387

Less amounts representing interest

(207,266)

Present value of future minimum note payments to be received

377,121

Less current portion

(14,783)

Notes receivable, net of current portion
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(7) Capital Assets
Capital assets activity for the University for the year ended June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:
Beginning
balance
Nondepreciable/nonamortizable capital
assets:
Land and land improvements
Works of art and historical treasures
Construction work in progress
Intangible assets

$

Additions

Retirements

Transfers

Ending
balance

268,821
44,713
658,126
30,924

4,519
2,518
845,754
8,853

—
—
(3,131)
—

—
—
(416,492)
(2,428)

273,340
47,231
1,084,257
37,349

1,002,584

861,644

(3,131)

(418,920)

1,442,177

11,968,266
684,028
1,168,220

80,292
14,379
11,422

(5,735)
(191)
(107)

362,579
23,523
22,432

12,405,402
721,739
1,201,967

840,844
390,873
265,804

58,737
5,606
8,876

(35,700)
(4,326)
(1,094)

7,825
—
2,561

871,706
392,153
276,147

Total depreciable/amortizable
capital assets

15,318,035

179,312

(47,153)

418,920

15,869,114

Total cost

16,320,619

1,040,956

(50,284)

—

17,311,291

Total nondepreciable/
nonamortizable capital assets
Depreciable/amortizable capital assets:
Buildings and building improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Infrastructure
Personal property:
Equipment
Library books and materials
Intangible assets

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization:
Buildings and building improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Infrastructure
Personal property:
Equipment
Library books and materials
Intangible assets
Total accumulated depreciation/
amortization
Net capital assets

$

(5,535,500)
(481,928)
(513,780)

(405,986)
(28,560)
(39,802)

4,415
49
93

—
—
—

(5,937,071)
(510,439)
(553,489)

(615,306)
(358,695)
(245,767)

(57,084)
(6,876)
(8,615)

33,514
4,295
814

—
—
—

(638,876)
(361,276)
(253,568)

(7,750,976)

(546,923)

43,180

—

(8,254,719)

8,569,643

494,033

(7,104)

—

9,056,572
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Capital assets activity of the discretely presented component units of the University for the year ended
June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:
Beginning
balance
Nondepreciable/nonamortizable capital
assets:
Land and land improvements
Works of art and historical treasures
Construction work in progress
Intangible assets

$

Additions

Retirements

Transfers

Ending
balance

128,445
7,931
27,623
5,098

1,704
4,547
47,420
—

(1,341)
(4)
(4,320)
—

437
—
(15,289)
—

129,245
12,474
55,434
5,098

169,097

53,671

(5,665)

(14,852)

202,251

774,806
159,597
67,693

32,341
5,740
—

(48,388)
(3,601)
—

7,672
2,985
—

766,431
164,721
67,693

213,659
10,259

19,854
172

(16,501)
(1,230)

4,108
87

221,120
9,288

Total depreciable/amortizable
capital assets

1,226,014

58,107

(69,720)

14,852

1,229,253

Total cost

1,395,111

111,778

(75,385)

—

1,431,504

(300,527)
(81,593)
(20,855)

(34,484)
(9,440)
(1,694)

19,214
2,294
—

—
—
—

(315,797)
(88,739)
(22,549)

(156,959)
(8,765)

(18,827)
(477)

12,635
1,624

—
—

(163,151)
(7,618)

(568,699)

(64,922)

35,767

—

(597,854)

826,412

46,856

(39,618)

—

833,650

Total nondepreciable/
nonamortizable capital assets
Depreciable/amortizable capital assets:
Buildings and building improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Infrastructure
Personal property:
Equipment
Intangible assets

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization:
Buildings and building improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Infrastructure
Personal property:
Equipment
Intangible assets
Total accumulated depreciation/
amortization
Net capital assets

$

For additional information regarding the capital assets of the individual discretely presented component
units of the University, refer to their separately issued financial statements.

57

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

(8) Lease Obligations
The University is obligated under various capital and operating leases and installment purchase
agreements for the acquisition of equipment and facility rentals. A substantial amount of the capital leases
are a result of the University’s participation with the State in the State Public Works Board (SPWB) Lease
Revenue Bond program. The University has participated in this program since 1986 in connection with the
construction of campus facilities and related equipment.
As part of the annual budget process, the State of California Department of Finance augments the
University’s operating budget to provide additional funds for the required lease payments. The capital lease
obligations related to the SPWB Lease Revenue Bond program amounted to $154,685 at June 30, 2018.
Total capital assets related to these capital leases have a carrying value of $204,827 at June 30, 2018. The
leases have terms expiring in various years through 2035.
The University also enters into capital leases with financial institutions and via commercial paper issued by
the California State University Institute (the Institute), a discretely presented component unit of the
University. These capital leases consist primarily of leases of campus facilities, but also include certain
computer, energy efficiency equipment, and telecommunications equipment. Total capital assets related to
these capital leases have a carrying value of $198,927 at June 30, 2018. The leases bear interest at rates
ranging from 0.04% to 9% and have terms expiring in various years through 2041.
Operating leases consist primarily of leases for the use of real property. The University’s operating leases
expire in various years through 2099. The leases can be canceled if the State does not provide adequate
funding. Some of these leases are with discretely presented component units for the rental of office space
used in the operations of the University. Total operating lease expenditures for the year ended June 30,
2018 were $27,332 of which $16,585 was paid to related discretely presented component units.
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Future minimum lease payments under capital and operating leases having remaining terms in excess of
one year as of June 30, 2018 are as follows:
Capital
leases
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024–2028
2029–2033
2034–2038
2039–2043
2044–thereafter

$

Total minimum lease payments

36,491
34,978
33,583
32,317
31,429
136,694
126,199
47,089
7,518
—
486,298

Less amount representing interest

Operating
leases
27,748
20,086
18,830
14,836
9,486
38,013
13,497
3,205
1,538
992
$

148,231

(176,956)

Present value of future minimum lease payments

309,342

Unamortized net premium

586

Total capital lease obligations

309,928

Less current portion

(19,783)

Capital lease obligations, net of current portion

$

290,145

(9) Long-Term Debt Obligations
(a) State’s General Obligation Bond Program
The General Obligation Bond program of the State has provided capital outlay funds for the three
segments of California Higher Education through voter-approved bonds. Each of the approved bond
programs provides a pool of available funds, which is allocated on a project-by-project basis among the
University, the University of California, and the Community Colleges. Financing provided to the
University through the State’s General Obligation Bonds is not allocated to the University by the State.
This debt remains as obligation of the State and is funded by state tax revenues. Accordingly, such
debt is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements. The total General Obligation Bonds
carried by the State related to the University projects is approximately $2,239,671 as of June 30, 2018.
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(b) Systemwide Revenue Bond Program
The State University Revenue Bond Act of 1947, Sections 90010 through 90091 of the Education Code
of the State of California (the Bond Act) authorizes the Trustee to issue revenue bonds to finance
projects that support the University’s educational mission. The University’s financing program, referred
to as the SRB Program, is designed to provide lower cost debt and greater flexibility to finance projects
at the University than would be possible if projects were financed separately. Rather than relying on
specific pledged revenues to support specific debt obligations, the SRB program pools multiple sources
of revenue as the security for the debt. The University’s total outstanding balance of revenue bond
indebtedness under the SRB program was $5,692,563 at June 30, 2018. Under the Bond Act authority,
the University has constructed or acquired facilities located at its 23 campuses and the Office of the
Chancellor.
In 2014, the State enacted legislation that granted additional capital financing authorities to the
University, leading to the SRB program expanding to allow the financing of academic facilities and
energy conservation projects. Allowable academic projects include construction and equipping of new
and existing academic facilities; infrastructure; deferred maintenance; and refunding of SPWB lease
revenue bonds (which funded the construction of certain academic facilities of the University; see
note 8, Lease Obligations).
Systemwide Revenue Bonds are not secured by mortgages on the facilities constructed or acquired
and therefore the facilities do not act as security for the debt. Revenues pledged under the SRB
program include program fees from continuing education, health center facilities, housing, parking, and
student union; student tuition and fees; and designated auxiliary revenues, net of maintenance and
operation expenses before extraordinary items (net income available for debt service), to repay
$6,859,758 in SRB issued through 2018.
(c) Bond Anticipation Notes
The Trustees have authorized the issuance of BANs to provide short-term financing to the University
for certain projects. The BANs are purchased by the Institute with proceeds from the commercial paper
issued by the Institute. The BANs are generally issued for periods of up to three years in anticipation of
issuing permanent revenue bonds at a future date. State law was amended in 2008 to allow BAN
maturities to extend beyond three years and the maturity date for the issuance of BANs to be
determined by the Trustees. BAN interest is variable and changes based upon the cost of the Institute’s
commercial paper program. The maximum and minimum weighted average interest rates for the year
ended June 30, 2018 were 2.10% and 0.87%, respectively. The University’s BANs totaled $169,205 at
June 30, 2018. The not-to-exceed amounts related to the outstanding amounts totaled $487,515, of
which $302,895 has not been issued and $184,620 has been issued and paid back.
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Long-term debt obligations of the University as of June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

Description
Systemwide Revenue Bonds:
Housing Series J–K
Housing Series L–M
Housing Series N, P & Q
Series 2007-B
Series 2007-C
Series 2008-A
Series 2009-A
Series 2010-A
Series 2010-B
Series 2011-A
Series 2012-A
Series 2012-B
Series 2013-A
Series 2014-A
Series 2015-A
Series 2015-B
Series 2016-A
Series 2016B-1
Series 2016B-2
Series 2016B-3
Series 2017-A
Series 2017-B
Series 2017-C

Bond Anticipation Notes
Others

Interest
rate
percentage

Final
maturity
date

3.00 %
3.00
3.00
5.27–5.55
5.00
4.00–5.00
4.00–5.00
3.00–5.00
5.45–6.48
2.50–5.25
3.00–5.00
2.79–4.17
3.00–5.00
3.00–5.00
2.00–5.00
0.98–4.41
2.00–5.00
3.00
4.00
4.00
3.00–5.00
0.95–3.90
2.00–5.00

2019/20
2020/21
2021/22
2037/38
2028/29
2039/40
2018/19
2031/32
2041/42
2042/43
2042/43
2036/37
2026/27
2044/45
2047/48
2035/36
2045/46
2047/48
2049/50
2051/52
2047/48
2047/48
2037/38

Original
issue
amount

Amount
outstanding

$

8,558
5,510
6,695
13,165
63,275
375,160
454,240
146,950
205,145
429,855
436,220
16,700
308,855
747,740
1,032,920
29,305
1,133,105
50,000
100,000
100,000
812,030
335,155
49,175

718
700
1,110
9,825
35,175
11,085
9,805
94,420
205,145
344,665
412,670
14,865
251,705
727,010
975,470
24,435
1,131,250
50,000
100,000
100,000
810,160
334,855
47,495

$

6,859,758

5,692,563

Various
Various

169,205
12,813

Total

5,874,581

Unamortized net bond premium

576,084

Total long-term debt

6,450,665

Less current portion

(144,174)

Long-term debt, net of
current portion

$
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Long-term debt principal and interest are payable in the following fiscal years:
Principal
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024–2028
2029–2033
2034–2038
2039–2043
2044–2048
Thereafter

Interest

$

144,174
150,863
162,416
170,643
174,958
974,054
1,180,513
1,159,047
901,313
684,525
172,075

265,237
258,651
251,602
243,686
235,362
1,048,363
794,373
518,154
278,844
100,166
12,067

$

5,874,581

4,006,505

Long-term debt obligations of the individual discretely presented component units have been issued to
purchase or construct facilities for University-related uses. For additional information regarding long-term
debt obligations of the individual discretely presented component units, refer to their separately issued
financial statements.
The Board of Trustees does not have a specified debt limit or debt margin, as noted in the University’s
Policy for Financing Activities. However, the Board finds it appropriate to establish the lowest cost debt
financing programs for the University, and to use the limited debt capacity in the most prudent manner.
As of June 30, 2018, the Board had approved SRB and BANs that were authorized but unissued in the
aggregate principal amount of $1,476,000 for projects including academic, infrastructure, housing, and
parking facilities. As of June 30, 2018, there are approximately $470,840 of remaining authorized and
unissued debt for the purpose of refunding certain bonds of the SPWB not previously refunded.
(10) Long-Term Debt Refunding
In prior years, the University refunded certain SRB by placing the proceeds from the issuance of SRB
refunding bonds in an irrevocable trust with the State Treasurer to provide for all future debt service
payments on the defeased bonds. The proceeds were used to purchase U.S. federal, state, and local
government securities that were placed in escrow accounts. The investments and fixed earnings from the
investments are considered sufficient to fully service the refunded debt until the debt is called or matured.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and liability for the refunded bonds are not included in the University’s
financial statements. The amount of refunded bonds outstanding totaled $390,960 as of June 30, 2018.
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(11) Long-Term Liabilities Activity
Long-term liabilities activity of the University for the year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows:

Accrued compensated absences
Capital lease obligations (note 8)

$

Long-term debt obligations (note 9):
Systemwide revenue bonds
Bond anticipation notes
Other

Unamortized net bond premium
Total long-term debt obligations
Total long-term liabilities

$

Beginning
balance

Additions

Reductions

Ending
balance

Current
portion

261,636
353,453

96,101
3,125

(131,744)
(46,650)

225,993
309,928

126,093
19,783

5,826,473
600
8,583

—
169,644
5,610

(133,910)
(1,039)
(1,380)

5,692,563
169,205
12,813

134,440
7,129
2,605

5,835,656

175,254

(136,329)

5,874,581

144,174

605,917

—

(29,833)

576,084

—

6,441,573

175,254

(166,162)

6,450,665

144,174

7,056,662

274,480

(344,556)

6,986,586

290,050

Long-term liabilities activity of the aggregated discretely presented component units of the University for the
year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows:

Accrued compensated absences
Claims liability for losses and loss
adjustment expenses
Capital lease obligations

$

Long-term debt obligations:
Revenue bonds
Commercial paper
Notes payable
Other

Unamortized net bond premium
Total long-term debt obligations
Total long-term liabilities

$

Beginning
balance

Additions

Reductions

Ending
balance

Current
portion

20,213

13,876

(13,111)

20,978

15,424

74,574
273,167

31,135
19,678

(37,021)
(43,913)

68,688
248,932

19,385
11,492

23,085
600
284,740
76,438

—
366,976
47,721
200

(2,375)
(198,371)
(9,375)
(3,047)

20,710
169,205
323,086
73,591

920
166,279
13,116
4,282

384,863

414,897

(213,168)

586,592

184,597

28,981

—

(1,550)

27,431

—

413,844

414,897

(214,718)

614,023

184,597

781,798

479,586

(308,763)

952,621

230,898

The University has entered into note agreements with certain discretely presented component units to
finance existing and newly constructed facilities, using proceeds from issuance of SRB and BANs, for the
discretely presented component units amounting to $323,086 included in notes payable and $53,660 in
other long-term debt obligations as of June 30, 2018.
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The University has also entered into capital lease agreements with certain discretely presented component
units using proceeds from issuance of SRB and BANs to lease existing and newly constructed facilities to
the discretely presented component units amounting to $219,131 as of June 30, 2018.
For additional information regarding the long-term liabilities of the individual discretely presented
component units of the University, refer to their separately issued financial statements.
(12) Pension Plan
(a) Pension Plan Description
The University participates in the State’s Public Employee’s Retirement Fund A (PERF A). PERF A is
comprised of agent multiple-employer plans, which includes the State. CalPERS acts as an investment
and administrative agent for participating employers. State employees served by PERF A includes the
University’s Miscellaneous Tier 1 employees and Peace Officers and Firefighters.
(b) Benefits Provided
The plan also provides survivor, death, and disability benefits. Eligible employees are covered by the
Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA) for medical benefits. The benefit
provisions are established by the Public Employee’s Retirement Law (PERL) and the Public
Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA).
A full description of the pension plans regarding numbers of employees covered, benefit provision,
assumptions, and membership information are listed in the June 30, 2016 State Annual Actuarial
Valuation Report. Details of the benefits provided can be obtained in Appendix B of the actuarial
valuation report.
In general, retirement benefits are based on a formula using member’s years of service credit, age at
retirement, and final compensation (average salary for a defined period of employment). Retirement
formulas vary based on:
x

Classification (e.g., miscellaneous or peace officers and firefighters)

x

Membership category (pre-PEPRA and post-PEPRA); and

x

Specific provisions in employees’ contracts.

CalPERS issues a publicly available Actuarial Valuation Report and Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of
the CalPERS Actuarial Valuation Report and CAFR may be obtained at www.CalPERS.ca.gov or from
the California Public Employees’ Retirement System Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA
95814.
(c) Pensionable Compensation
For the University, the plan acts as cost sharing multiple-employer defined-benefit pension plan, which
provides a defined-benefit pension and postretirement program for substantially all eligible University
employees. The University’s proportion of the State’s net pension liability was calculated based on its
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proportionate share of the State’s pensionable compensation. The pensionable compensation has a
measurement period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.
(d) Contributions
Section 20814(c) of the PERL requires that the employer contribution rates for all public employers be
determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a
change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through the CalPERS’ annual actuarial
valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the
costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any
unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially
determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer contribution rates may change if plan
contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy contribution requirements that are
identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements are classified as plan
member contributions.
For the measurement period ended June 30, 2017, the average State’s active employee contribution
rates for State Miscellaneous and Peace Officer and Firefighters Plans are 6.74% and 11.33% of
annual payroll, respectively. For the measurement period ended June 30, 2017, the State’s contribution
rates for State Miscellaneous and Peace Officer and Firefighters Plans are 26.73% and 41.88% of
annual payroll, respectively.
State Miscellaneous Plan members of the University are required to contribute 5% of their annual
earnings in excess of $513 per month to CalPERS. Effective January 1, 2013, all new University
employees that are considered “new members” to CalPERS are required to contribute 50% of the
normal cost for their category (e.g., State Miscellaneous Plan members contribute 6.5% of their annual
earnings per month to CalPERS). The University is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate.
State Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan members of the University are required to contribute 8% of
their annual earnings in excess of $238 per month to CalPERS. Effective January 1, 2013, all new
University employees that are considered “new members” to CalPERS are required to contribute 50%
of the normal cost for their category (e.g., State Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan members
contribute 11% of their annual earnings per month to CalPERS). The University is required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate.
The contribution requirements of the plan members are established and may be amended by
CalPERS. The contractual maximum contribution required for the University is determined by the
annual CalPERS compensation limit(s), which are based on provisions of Assembly Bill (AB) 340 and
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the IRC 401(a) 17 limits. The University’s contributions to CalPERS for the most recent three fiscal
years ended June 30 were equal to the required contributions and were as follows:
University’s
contributions
Fiscal year ending June 30:
2016
2017
2018

$

659,326
757,170
1,734,715

In 2018, the State made a supplemental pension contribution of $876,842 to CalPERS on behalf of the
University as authorized by Government Code Section 20825. The University shall repay $156,283 of
the amount contributed through June 30, 2030, while the remainder is recognized as State
appropriations, noncapital.
(e) Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
The total pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 (measurement date), by rolling forward
the total pension liability determined by the June 30, 2016 actuarial valuation (valuation date), based on
the following actuarial methods and assumptions:
Valuation date:

June 30, 2016

Actuarial cost method:

Entry age normal in accordance with the requirements of
GASB Statement No. 68

Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate
Inflation
Salary increases
Investment rate of return
Mortality rate of return
Postretirement benefit increase:

7.15%
2.75%
Varies by entry age and service
7.15%, net of pension plan investment expense but without reduction
for administrative expenses including inflation
Derived using CalPERS’ membership data for all funds
Contract cost of living allowance up to 2.75% until purchasing power
protection allowance floor on purchasing power applies; 2.75%
thereafter
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The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table includes 20 years
of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table, please
refer to the 2014 CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions report (Experience
Study). All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results
of an actuarial experience study for the period from 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increase,
mortality, and retirement rates. The Experience Study report can be obtained from
www.CalPERS.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.
(f) Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. To determine whether the
municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each plan, CalPERS
stress-tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the
actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the plans tested, none of the plan assets were exhausted.
Therefore, the current 7.15% discount rate is appropriate and the use of the municipal bond rate
calculation is not necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7.15% is applied to all plans in
the PERF. The cash flows used in the testing were developed assuming that both members and
employers will make their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. The
stress test result is presented in the GASB Crossover Testing Report, which can be obtained from
www.CalPERS.ca.gov under GASB Statement No. 68 section.
In fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the discount rate used in the actuarial assumptions was lowered
from 7.65% to 7.15% (gross of 0.15% of administrative expenses).
(g) Investment Rate of Return
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense, but without reduction for administrative expenses,
and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations, as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Taking into
account historical returns of all the PERF’s asset classes (which includes the agent plant and two
cost-sharing plans), expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short term (first
10 years) and the long term (11–60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected
nominal returns for both short term and long term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each
PERF fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return
that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both
short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single
equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.
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The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset
allocation used to measure the total pension liability.
Current target
Asset class

allocation

Global equity
Global fixed income
Inflation sensitive
Private equity
Real estate
Infrastructure and forestland
Liquidity

47 %
19
6
12
11
3
2

Total

Real return
1

years 1–10

4.90 %
0.80
0.60
6.60
2.80
3.90
(0.40)

Real return
years 11–602
5.38 %
2.27
1.39
6.63
5.21
5.36
(0.90)

100 %

1

An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period

2

An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period

(h) Sensitivity of the University’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate
The following table presents the University’s proportionate share of net pension liability of the State
Miscellaneous and Peace Officers and Firefighters Plans (collectively the Plans) as of the
measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.15%, as well as what the net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one-percentage point lower (6.15%) or
one-percentage point higher (8.15%) than the current rate:
Discount rate
-1% (6.15%)

Current
discount rate
(7.15%)

Discount rate
+1% (8.15%)

$

11,934,060
250,794

8,723,068
176,894

6,035,759
116,459

$

12,184,854

8,899,962

6,152,218

Plan
Miscellaneous Plan
Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan
Net pension liability

(i) Changes in Net Pension Liability
The University reported a liability of $8,899,962 for its proportionate share of the State’s net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used
to calculate the net pension liability was determined based on an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2016 rolled forward to the measurement date. The University’s proportion of the State’s net pension
liability was calculated based on its proportionate share of the State’s pensionable compensation. The
State considered this a practical, systematic, and rational approach. At measurement date June 30,
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2017, the University’s proportionate share of the total State net pension liability for the State
Miscellaneous and Peace Officers and Firefighters Plans were 23.87558% and 1.15890%,
respectively.
The following table presents the changes in net pension liability of the University recognized over the
measurement period for the Plans:
State
Miscellaneous
Plan
Balance at June 30, 2016 (measurement date)
Changes in proportionate share

$

Balance at June 30, 2016, adjusted
Changes recognized for the measurement period:
Service cost
Interest on total pension liability
Recognized difference between expected and
actual experience
Recognized changes of assumptions
Employee contributions
Employer contributions
Net investment income
Plan to plan resource movement
Administrative expenses
Net changes
Balance at June 30, 2017 (measurement date)

$

State Peace
Officers and
Firefighters
Plan

Total

7,575,326
330,795

158,599
11

7,733,925
330,806

7,906,121

158,610

8,064,731

460,209
1,762,268

11,368
34,978

471,577
1,797,246

(92,408)
1,353,163
(201,455)
(738,935)
(1,750,046)
653
23,498

(3,321)
30,233
(4,635)
(16,540)
(34,236)
(19)
456

(95,729)
1,383,396
(206,090)
(755,475)
(1,784,282)
634
23,954

816,947

18,284

835,231

8,723,068

176,894

8,899,962

(j) Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
The plan fiduciary net position disclosed in the GASB Statement No. 68 accounting valuation report
may differ from the plan assets reported in the funding actuarial valuation report due to several
reasons. For example, for the accounting valuations, CalPERS must keep items such as deficiency
reserves and fiduciary self-insurance included as assets. These amounts are excluded for rate setting
purposes in the funding actuarial valuation.
(k) Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related
to Pension
The University recognized pension expense of $1,357,936 for State Miscellaneous Plan and $29,582
for State Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan, which were reported as benefits expense.
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The following table presents deferred outflows and inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources
are recognized for the University’s retirement contributions made subsequent to the measurement date
of June 30, 2017 which will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the next
measurement date, the difference between expected and actual experience, aggregate difference
between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments arising in different measurement
periods and changes in the University’s proportionate share of pensionable compensation. Deferred
inflows of resources are recognized for the difference between expected and actual experience.
Deferred
outflows of
resources
University’s retirement contributions subsequent to the
measurement date
Differences due to changes in assumptions
Net differences between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments
Differences due to changes in proportionate share
Differences between expected and actual experience

$

Total

$

Deferred
inflows of
resources

1,734,715
1,039,292

—
—

252,158
239,902
39,725

—
—
84,091

3,305,792

84,091

The deferred outflows of resources will be recognized as pension expense as follows:
(i)

Schedule of Differences Due to Changes in Assumptions
Increase in pension expense arising from the recognition of the
effects of changes in assumptions
(measurement dates)
Measurement
period ended
June 30
Miscellaneous Plan:
2017

Initial
differences*
$

Recognition
period
(year)

1,354,163

4.0

Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan:
2017
$
30,233

5.2

Increase in pension expense

$

$

2018

2019

2020

338,291

338,291

338,291

—

—

1,014,873

5,814

5,814

5,814

5,814

1,163

24,419

344,105

344,105

344,105

5,814

1,163

1,039,292
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(ii)

Schedule of Differences between Projected and Actual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments
Increase (decrease) in pension expense arising from the
recognition of the differences betw een projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investm ents
(m easurem ent dates)
Measurem ent
period ended
June 30
Miscellaneous Plan:
2014
2015
2016
2017

Initial
differences*
$

Recognition
period
(year)

(1,403,212)
868,416
1,142,024
(630,624)

5
5
5
5

Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan:
2014
$
(26,041)
2015
16,422
2016
21,939
2017
(12,257)

5
5
5
5

Increase (decrease) in pension expense

(iii)

$

2018

2019

2020

2021

Total

(280,642)
173,683
228,405
(126,125)

—
173,683
228,405
(126,125)

—
—
228,405
(126,125)

—
—
—
(126,125)

(280,642)
347,366
685,215
(504,500)

(5,208)
3,284
4,388
(2,451)

—
3,284
4,388
(2,451)

—
—
4,388
(2,451)

—
—
—
(2,452)

(5,208)
6,568
13,164
(9,805)

$

(4,666)

281,184

104,217

(128,577)

252,158

Schedule of Changes in Proportionate Share
Increase in pension expense arising from the recognition of
the effects of changes in proportionate share
(m easurem ent dates)
Measurem ent
period ended
June 30
Miscellaneous Plan:
2015
2016
2017

Initial
differences*
$

Recognition
period
(year)

34,438
7,628
291,636

3.9
4.0
4.0

Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan:
2015
$
7,537
2016
10,242
2017
10

5.1
5.2
5.2

Increase in pension expense

$

$

71

2018

2019

2020

2021

Total

7,947
1,907
72,909

—
1,907
72,909

—
—
72,909

—
—
—

7,947
3,814
218,727

1,478
1,970
2

1,478
1,970
2

148
1,970
2

—
392
2

3,104
6,302
8

86,213

78,266

75,029

394

239,902
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(iv)

Schedule of Differences between Expected and Actual Experience
Increase in pension expense arising from the recognition of the
effects of differences betw een expected and actual experience
(m easurem ent dates)
Measurem ent
period ended
June 30

Initial
differences*

Miscellaneous Plan:
2015

$

Recognition
period
(year)

165,610

3.9

Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan:
2015
$
3,344
2016
212

5.1
5.2

2018
$

Increase in pension expense

$

2019

2020

2021

Total

38,218

—

—

—

38,218

656
41

656
41

65
41

—
7

1,377
130

38,915

697

106

7

39,725

* Adjusted for any changes in University’s proportionate share

The deferred inflows of resources will be recognized as pension expense as follows:
(v)

Schedule of Differences between Expected and Actual Experience
Decrease in pension expense arising from the recognition
of the differences betw een projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments
(measurement dates)
Measurement
period ended
June 30
Miscellaneous Plan:
2016
2017

Initial
differences*
$

Recognition
period
(year)

24,205
92,408

4.0
4.0

Peace Officers and Firefighters Plan:
2017
$
3,321

5.2

Decrease in pension expense

$

$

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

Total

6,051
23,102

6,051
23,102

—
23,102

—
—

—
—

12,102
69,306

639

639

639

639

127

2,683

29,792

29,792

23,741

639

127

84,091

* Adjusted for any changes in University’s proportionate share

(13) Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)
(a) OPEB Plan Description
The State provides retiree health and dental benefits to annuitants of retirement systems through an
agent multiple-employer defined benefit which operates as a single-employer defined benefit plan for
the University. The design of health and dental benefit plans can be amended by CalPERS Board of
Administration and the California Department of Human Resources (CalHR), respectively.
To be eligible for these benefits, first-tier plan annuitants must retire on or after age 50 with at least five
years of service, and second-tier plan annuitants must retire on or after age 55 with at least 10 years of
service. In addition, annuitants must retire within 120 days of separation from employment to be eligible
to receive these benefits.
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(b) Benefits Provided
For healthcare benefits, CalPERS offers Preferred Provider Organizations (PPOs), Health Maintenance
Organizations (HMOs), and Exclusive Provider Organizations (EPOs) (limited to members in certain
California counties). For dental benefits, a Dental Maintenance Organization (DMO) and dental
indemnity plans are offered to the University’s retirees. Health plans offered, covered benefits, monthly
rates, and co-payments are determined by the CalPERS Board of Administration, which reviews health
plan contracts annually. At measurement date, the count of retired and active employees covered by
the benefit terms were:
Retirees elected to receive healthcare
benefits
Active employees
Total

30,034
48,011
78,045

(c) Contributions
The contribution requirements of retirees and the State are established and may be amended by the
State legislature. For healthcare benefits, the State makes a contribution toward the retiree’s monthly
health premiums, with the retirees covering the difference between the State’s contribution and the
actual healthcare premium amount. The State contribution is normally established through collective
bargaining agreements. No retiree contribution is required for dental benefits.
For healthcare benefits, responsibility for funding the cost of the employer share of premiums is
apportioned between the State and the University based on “billable” and “nonbillable” accounts.
Billable accounts have special revenue sources such as fees, licenses, penalties, assessments, and
interest, which offset the costs incurred by a State department during the year. The University
reimburses the State for retiree’s health benefit costs allocated to billable accounts but not for costs
allocated to nonbillable accounts. The University is responsible for funding the costs of the billable
accounts on a pay-as-you-go basis as part of the statewide general administrative costs charged to the
University. The State is responsible for funding the cost of the employer share of healthcare premiums
of retirees for all nonbillable accounts. Historically, the State has funded approximately 95% of the cost
of the benefits.
The University is responsible for paying the cost of dental benefits for all University retirees using funds
provided by the State through general fund appropriations. The University makes payments directly to
Delta Dental for the retiree’s monthly dental premiums. The University is paying these benefits on a
pay-as-you-go basis. The State’s contribution to the retirees’ health benefits are recorded as State
appropriations, noncapital.
In addition to the explicit University contribution provided to retirees, there is an “implicit rate subsidy”.
The gross premium for retired members not eligible for Medicare who are charged a premium based on
the experience of both active and retired members will be receiving a subsidy because the average
healthcare costs of retired members is generally higher than the blended average costs of a group
comprised of both active and retired members. The subsidy is referred to as the implicit rate subsidy.
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The implicit subsidy associated with the retiree health costs paid during the past year is also
considered to be a contribution from the University.
(d) Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan and include
the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used are consistent with a long-term perspective and involve estimates of the value of reported benefits
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Significant actuarial methods and assumptions used to calculate the University’s net OPEB liability
were:
Valuation date:

June 30, 2017

Actuarial cost method:

Entry age normal in accordance with the requirements of
GASB Statement No. 75

Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate
Price inflation
Wage inflation
Healthcare-related

Healthcare trend rate
Participation rate
Per capita claim costs

Pension-related:

3.56%
2.75%
3%
Based on an experience review for the period July 1, 2007 to June 30,
2014, performed by State Actuary, which were first adopted beginning
with the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuation. Assumptions were updated
based on experience through June 30, 2017
4.5%
On average approximately 95% of all eligible retirees elect healthcare
coverage
A retiree healthcare actuarial valuation depends on the retired
member’s expected healthcare claim at a given age indexed for
healthcare inflation.
Based on an experience review performed by CalPERS and were first
adopted beginning with the June 30, 2014. Assumptions include
termination rates, disability rates, retirement rates and mortality rates.

(e) Sensitivity of the University’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate
One of the key assumptions influencing costs is the assumed growth or trend in healthcare costs. The
healthcare trend assumption for OPEB actuarial valuations spans over the lifetime of a covered retiree,
which could extend to over 30 years. This is in contrast to the short-term healthcare inflation used to
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develop premiums for the next fiscal year. This long-term healthcare assumption is by far the most
difficult to set.
The following table presents the University’s net OPEB liability as of the measurement date, calculated
using the ultimate trend rate of 4.5%, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using a trend rate that is one-percentage point lower (3.5%) or one-percentage point higher
(5.5%) than the current rate:
Trend rate
-1% (3.5%)
Net OPEB liability

$

11,827,140

Current
trend rate
(4.5%)
13,918,525

Trend rate
+1% (5.5%)
16,591,308

(f) Discount Rate
The discount rate used to estimate the net OPEB liability as of measurement dates June 30, 2017 and
2016 was 3.56% and 2.85%, respectively. The discount rate as of June 30, 2017 was based on Fidelity
Index’s 20-Year Municipal GO AA Index since the University has no plan assets sufficient to make
benefit payments.
(g) Sensitivity of the University’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following table presents the University’s net OPEB liability as of the measurement date, calculated
using the discount rate of 3.56%, as well as what the net other postemployment benefits liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one-percentage point lower (2.56%) or
one-percentage point higher (4.56%) than the current rate:

Net OPEB liability

$

75

Discount rate
-1% (2.56%)

Current
discount rate
(3.56%)

Discount rate
+1% (4.56%)

16,342,689

13,918,525

11,979,359
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(h) Changes in Net OPEB Liability
The following table presents the changes in net OPEB liability of the University recognized over the
measurement period:
Balance at June 30, 2016 (measurement date), as restated

$

Changes recognized for the measurement period:
Service cost
Interest on total OPEB liability
Recognized changes of assumptions
Employer contribution

14,683,420
795,696
436,431
(1,663,194)
(333,828)

Net changes

(764,895)

Balance at June 30, 2017 (measurement date)

$

13,918,525

(i) OPEB Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
OPEB
The University recognized OPEB expense of $989,828 which was reported as benefits expense.
The following table presents deferred outflows and inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources
are recognized for the University’s retirement contributions made subsequent to the measurement date
of June 30, 2017 which will be recognized as a reduction of net OPEB liability on the subsequent
measurement date. The deferred inflows of resources are recognized for the change in assumptions.
Deferred
outflows of
resources
University’s contributions subsequent to the
measurement date
Differences due to changes in assumptions
Total

Deferred
inflows of
resources

$

349,487
—

—
1,420,895

$

349,487

1,420,895

The University’s contributions subsequent to the measurement date include $314,151 which was
contributed by the State on behalf of the University as authorized by Government Code Section 22871.
The State’s contributions are recognized as State appropriations, noncapital.
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The deferred inflows of resources due to changes in assumptions will be recognized as OPEB expense
as follows:
Decrease in OPEB expenses arising from changes of assumptions
(measurement dates)
Measurement
period ended
June 30
2017

Initial
difference
$

Recognition
period
(year)

1,663,194

Decrease in OPEB expenses

6.84

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Total

$

242,299

242,299

242,299

242,299

242,299

209,400

1,420,895

$

242,299

242,299

242,299

242,299

242,299

209,400

1,420,895

(14) Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources
The composition of deferred outflows and inflows of resources at June 30, 2018 is summarized as follows:
Deferred
outflows of
resources
Related to:
Net pension liability (note 12)
Net other postemployment benefits liability (note 13)
Unamortized loss on SRB debt refunding
Total

Deferred
inflows of
resources

$

3,305,792
349,487
97,308

84,091
1,420,895
—

$

3,752,587

1,504,986

(15) Claims Liability for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
The University and certain auxiliary organizations have established the CSURMA, a discretely presented
component unit of the University, to centrally manage workers’ compensation, general liability, industrial
and nonindustrial disability, unemployment insurance coverage, and other risk-related programs. The
claims liability included in the discretely presented component unit column reflects the estimated ultimate
cost of settling claims related to events that have occurred on or before June 30, 2018. The liability
includes estimated amounts that will be required for future payments of claims that have been reported and
claims related to events that have occurred but have not yet been reported. The liability is also reduced by
estimated amounts recoverable from the reinsurer that are related to the liabilities for unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses. The liability is estimated through an actuarial calculation using individual case
basis valuations and statistical analyses. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates,
management believes that the liability is a reasonable estimate at June 30, 2018.
The information of the change in claims liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses may be obtained
from the separate financial statements issued for CSURMA.

77

(Continued)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

(16) Commitments and Contingencies
The State is a defendant in multiple lawsuits involving University matters not covered by the CSURMA as
discussed in note 15. Management of the University is of the opinion that the liabilities, if any, arising from
litigation will not have a material effect on the financial position of the University.
Federal grant programs are subject to review by the grantor agencies, which could result in requests for
reimbursement to grantor agencies for disallowed expenditures. Management believes that it has adhered
to the terms of its grants and that any disallowed expenditures resulting from such reviews would not have
a material effect on the financial position of the University.
Authorized but unexpended costs for construction projects as of June 30, 2018 totaled $592,357. These
expenditures will be funded primarily by State appropriations and bond proceeds.
In order to secure access to electricity used for normal operation, the University participates in forward
purchase contract of electricity operated by Shell Energy North America. The University’s obligations under
these special purchase arrangements require it to purchase an estimated total of $14,921 of electricity at
fixed prices through December 2019. The University estimates that the special purchase contract in place
represent approximately 10.79% of its total annual electricity expenses.
(17) Classification of Operating Expenses
The University has elected to report operating expenses by functional classification in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, and to provide the natural classification of those
expenses as an additional disclosure. For the year ended June 30, 2018, operating expenses by natural
classification consisted of the following:
Scholarships
and
fellow ships
expense

Supplies
and other
services

Depreciation
and
am ortization

Total
operating
expenses

Salaries

Benefits

Instruction
$ 1,891,074
Research
31,362
Public service
29,046
Academic support
432,386
Student services
454,528
Institutional support
436,082
Operation and
maintenance of plant
241,760
Student grants and
scholarships
—
Auxiliary enterprise
expenses
91,472
Depreciation and
amortization
—

1,660,208
22,049
16,368
348,440
400,555
371,834

—
—
—
—
—
—

216,647
17,966
16,129
201,667
236,829
237,987

—
—
—
—
—
—

3,767,929
71,377
61,543
982,493
1,091,912
1,045,903

270,054

—

350,174

—

861,988

—

891,169

—

—

891,169

104,865

—

253,622

—

449,959

—

—

—

501,731

501,731

3,194,373

891,169

1,531,021

501,731

9,726,004

Total

$ 3,607,710
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(18) Transactions with Related Entities
The University is an agency of the State and receives approximately 46% of total revenues through state
appropriations. State appropriations, noncapital allocated to the University aggregated $4,486,584 for the
year ended June 30, 2018. There were no State appropriations allocated for capital projects for the year
ended June 30, 2018. State appropriations receivable is $35,137 at June 30, 2018.
State appropriations, noncapital of the University for the year ended June 30, 2018 consisted of the
following:
2018
State appropriations, noncapital
State’s contribution on behalf of the University for pension benefits
State’s contribution on behalf of the University for OPEB

$

3,451,874
720,559
314,151

Total state appropriations, noncapital

$

4,486,584

(19) Subsequent Events
The following information describes significant events that occurred subsequent to June 30, 2018, but prior
to the date of the auditor’s report.
x

SRB Issuance
In August 2018, the University issued $492,690 of SRB Series 2018A (Tax Exempt) and $171,000 of
SRB Series 2018B (Taxable). The new bonds were issued to fund various capital projects, redeem
maturing BANs, refund outstanding SRB Series 2008A, and pay related issuance costs.

x

BAN Issuance
In October 2018 and December 2018, the University issued $20,000 of BANs to finance the various
capital outlay projects and $36,520 of BANs for the Sonoma State Petaluma Acquisition project,
respectively. In January 2019, the University issued $52,150 of BANs for the Five-Year Facilities
Renewal and Improvement Plan.
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6FKHGXOH

7KHGDWHLQWKHFROXPQKHDGLQJUHSUHVHQWVWKHHQGRIWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRGRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\ZKLFKLVRQH\HDUSULRUWRWKHUHSRUWLQJSHULRG

7KH8QLYHUVLW\LPSOHPHQWHG*$6%6WDWHPHQW1RHIIHFWLYH-XO\WKHUHIRUHQRLQIRUPDWLRQLVDYDLODEOHIRUWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRGVSULRU
WR-XQH

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW





8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQDWHVKDUHRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\DVDSHUFHQWDJH
RIFRYHUHGSD\UROO
3ODQILGXFLDU\QHWSRVLWLRQDVDSHUFHQWDJHRIWKHWRWDOSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\

8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQDWHVKDUHRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQDWHVKDUHRIFRYHUHGSD\UROO

8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\

6WDWHRI&DOLIRUQLD3HDFH2IILFHUVDQG)LUHILJKWHUV3ODQ

8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQDWHVKDUHRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\DVDSHUFHQWDJH
RIFRYHUHGSD\UROO
3ODQILGXFLDU\QHWSRVLWLRQDVDSHUFHQWDJHRIWKHWRWDOSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\

 
 



8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQDWHVKDUHRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQDWHVKDUHRIFRYHUHGSD\UROO



 



8QLYHUVLW\¶VSURSRUWLRQRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\

6WDWHRI&DOLIRUQLD0LVFHOODQHRXV3ODQ

Last Ten Fiscal Years

,QWKRXVDQGV

8QDXGLWHG

-XQH

6FKHGXOHRI8QLYHUVLW\¶V3URSRUWLRQDWH6KDUHRIWKH1HW3HQVLRQ/LDELOLW\DQG5HODWHG5DWLRV

&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
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7KH8QLYHUVLW\LPSOHPHQWHG*$6%6WDWHPHQW1RHIIHFWLYH-XO\WKHUHIRUHQRLQIRUPDWLRQLVDYDLODEOHIRUWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRGV
SULRUWR-XQH

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJQRWHVWRILQDQFLDOVWDWHPHQWV



&RQWULEXWLRQVDVDSHUFHQWDJHRIFRYHUHGSD\UROO

8QLYHUVLW\¶VFRYHUHGSD\UROO

&RQWULEXWLRQH[FHVV

$FWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQ
&RQWULEXWLRQVLQUHODWLRQWRWKHDFWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQV

6WDWHRI&DOLIRUQLD3HDFH2IILFHUVDQG)LUHILJKWHUV3ODQ

&RQWULEXWLRQVDVDSHUFHQWDJHRIFRYHUHGSD\UROO

8QLYHUVLW\¶VFRYHUHGSD\UROO

&RQWULEXWLRQH[FHVV

$FWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQ
&RQWULEXWLRQVLQUHODWLRQWRWKHDFWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQV

6WDWHRI&DOLIRUQLD0LVFHOODQHRXV3ODQ

Last Ten Fiscal Years

,QWKRXVDQGV

8QDXGLWHG

<HDUHQGHG-XQH

6FKHGXOHRI(PSOR\HU&RQWULEXWLRQV5HODWHGWR3HQVLRQ

&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
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6FKHGXOH

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
6FKHGXOHRI(PSOR\HU&RQWULEXWLRQV5HODWHGWR3HQVLRQV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
8QDXGLWHG
,QWKRXVDQGV

1RWHVWRUHTXLUHGVXSSOHPHQWDU\LQIRUPDWLRQVFKHGXOHIRUWKHPRVWUHFHQWILVFDO\HDUSUHVHQWHG
9DOXDWLRQGDWH

$FWXDULDOO\FDOFXODWHGFRQWULEXWLRQUDWHVDUHFDOFXODWHG
DVRI-XO\WZR\HDUVSULRUWRWKHHQGRIWKHILVFDO\HDU
LQZKLFKFRQWULEXWLRQVDUHUHSRUWHG

0HWKRGVDQGDVVXPSWLRQXVHGWRGHWHUPLQHFRQWULEXWLRQUDWHV
$FWXDULDOFRVWPHWKRG

(QWU\DJHQRUPDOLQDFFRUGDQFHZLWKWKHUHTXLUHPHQWRI
*$6%6WDWHPHQW1R

$PRUWL]DWLRQPHWKRGSHULRG

)RUGHWDLOVVHH-XQH)XQGLQJ9DOXDWLRQ5HSRUW

$VVHWYDOXDWLRQPHWKRG

$FWXDULDO9DOXHRI$VVHWV)RUGHWDLOVVHH-XQH
)XQGLQJ9DOXDWLRQ5HSRUW

,QIODWLRQ



6DODU\LQFUHDVHV

9DULHVE\HQWU\DJHDQGVHUYLFH

3D\UROOJURZWK



,QYHVWPHQWUDWHRIUHWXUQ

QHWRISHQVLRQSODQLQYHVWPHQWDQGDGPLQLVWUDWLYH
H[SHQVHVLQFOXGHVLQIODWLRQ

5HWLUHPHQWDJH

7KHSUREDELOLWLHVRIUHWLUHPHQWDUHEDVHGRQWKH
&DO3(56([SHULHQFH6WXG\IRUWKHSHULRGIURP
WR

0RUWDOLW\

7KHSUREDELOLWLHVRIPRUWDOLW\LVEDVHGRQWKH&DO3(56
([SHULHQFH6WXG\IRUWKHSHULRGIURPWR
3UHUHWLUHPHQWDQGSRVWUHWLUHPHQWPRUWDOLW\UDWHVLQFOXGH
\HDUVRISURMHFWHGPRUWDOLW\LPSURYHPHQWXVLQJ
6FDOH%%SXEOLVKHGE\WKH6RFLHW\RI$FWXDULHV

6LJQLILFDQWIDFWRUVDIIHFWLQJFRQWULEXWLRQUDWHV

)RUGHWDLOVVHH-XQH)XQGLQJ9DOXDWLRQ5HSRUW

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
6FKHGXOHRI8QLYHUVLW\¶V1HW2WKHU3RVWHPSOR\PHQW%HQHILWV/LDELOLW\DQG5HODWHG5DWLRV
-XQH
8QDXGLWHG
,QWKRXVDQGV

Last Ten Fiscal Years

1



8QLYHUVLW\¶VQHWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\DW-XQHDVUHVWDWHG



&KDQJHVUHFRJQL]HGIRUWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRG
6HUYLFHFRVW
,QWHUHVWRQWRWDORWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
5HFRJQL]HGFKDQJHVRIDVVXPSWLRQV
(PSOR\HUFRQWULEXWLRQV

 





1HWFKDQJHV






 

8QLYHUVLW\¶VQHWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\DW-XQH



 

8QLYHUVLW\¶VFRYHUHGSD\UROO



 

8QLYHUVLW\¶VQHWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\DVDSHUFHQWDJHRIFRYHUHGSD\UROO

 



7KH8QLYHUVLW\LPSOHPHQWHG*$6%6WDWHPHQW1RHIIHFWLYH-XO\WKHUHIRUHQRLQIRUPDWLRQLV
DYDLODEOHIRUWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRGVSULRUWR-XQH



7KHGDWHLQWKHFROXPQKHDGLQJUHSUHVHQWVWKHHQGRIWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRGRIWKHQHWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
ZKLFKLVRQH\HDUSULRUWRWKHUHSRUWLQJSHULRG

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
6FKHGXOHRI(PSOR\HU&RQWULEXWLRQV5HODWHGWR2WKHU3RVWHPSOR\PHQW%HQHILWV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
8QDXGLWHG
,QWKRXVDQGV

Last Ten Fiscal Years

1


$FWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQV
&RQWULEXWLRQVLQUHODWLRQWRWKHDFWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQV
&RQWULEXWLRQGHILFLHQF\
8QLYHUVLW\¶VFRYHUHGSD\UROO
&RQWULEXWLRQVDVDSHUFHQWDJHRIFRYHUHGSD\UROO




 
 



 



 
 

7KH8QLYHUVLW\LPSOHPHQWHG*$6%6WDWHPHQW1RHIIHFWLYH-XO\WKHUHIRUHQRLQIRUPDWLRQLV
DYDLODEOHIRUWKHPHDVXUHPHQWSHULRGVSULRUWR-XQH



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
6FKHGXOHRI(PSOR\HU&RQWULEXWLRQV5HODWHGWR2WKHU3RVWHPSOR\PHQW%HQHILWV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
8QDXGLWHG
,QWKRXVDQGV

1RWHVWRUHTXLUHGVXSSOHPHQWDU\LQIRUPDWLRQVFKHGXOHIRUWKHPRVWUHFHQWILVFDO\HDUSUHVHQWHG
9DOXDWLRQGDWH

$FWXDULDOO\FDOFXODWHGFRQWULEXWLRQUDWHVDUHFDOFXODWHG
DVRI-XO\RQH\HDUSULRUWRWKHHQGRIWKHILVFDO\HDU
LQZKLFKFRQWULEXWLRQVDUHUHSRUWHG

0HWKRGVDQGDVVXPSWLRQXVHGWRGHWHUPLQHDFWXDULDOO\GHWHUPLQHGFRQWULEXWLRQV
$FWXDULDOFRVWPHWKRG

(QWU\DJHQRUPDODQGWKHEOHQGHGGLVFRXQWUDWHVLQ
DFFRUGDQFHZLWKWKHUHTXLUHPHQWRI*$6%6WDWHPHQW
1RDQG7KH1RUPDO&RVWDQG$FWXDULDO$FFUXHG
/LDELOLW\IRUSXUSRVHRIFDOFXODWLQJWKH$FWXDULDOO\
'HWHUPLQHG&RQWULEXWLRQZHUHGHYHORSHGXVLQJWKH(QWU\
$JH1RUPDO$FWXDULDO&RVW0HWKRGDQGDIXOOIXQGLQJ
GLVFRXQWUDWHRI

,QIODWLRQ



3D\UROOJURZWK



5HWLUHPHQWDJH

7KHSUREDELOLWLHVRIUHWLUHPHQWDUHEDVHGRQWKH
&DO3(56([SHULHQFH6WXG\IRUWKHSHULRGIURP
WR

0RUWDOLW\

7KHSUREDELOLWLHVRIPRUWDOLW\LVEDVHGRQWKH&DO3(56
([SHULHQFH6WXG\IRUWKHSHULRGIURPWR
3UHUHWLUHPHQWDQGSRVWUHWLUHPHQWPRUWDOLW\UDWHV
LQFOXGH\HDUVRISURMHFWHGPRUWDOLW\LPSURYHPHQW
XVLQJ6FDOH%%SXEOLVKHGE\WKH6RFLHW\RI$FWXDULHV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<
6\VWHPZLGH5HYHQXH%RQG3URJUDP¶V1HW,QFRPH$YDLODEOHIRU'HEW6HUYLFH
<HDUHQGHG-XQH

*URVVUHYHQXHV
7XLWLRQIHHV
6WXGHQWKRXVLQJ
6WXGHQWXQLRQVUHFUHDWLRQFHQWHUV
3DUNLQJ
+HDOWKFHQWHUV
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7KHSXUSRVHRIWKLVVFKHGXOHLVWRPHHWERQGUHSRUWLQJFRYHQDQWVFRYHULQJWKHRSHUDWLRQVRIWKHSURMHFWV
VKRZLQJWKHJURVVUHYHQXHVDQGPDLQWHQDQFHDQGRSHUDWLRQH[SHQVHVIRUWKHILVFDO\HDUHQGHG
 7KLVLQFOXGHGJURVVUHYHQXHVDQGPDLQWHQDQFHDQGRSHUDWLRQH[SHQVHVRIDX[LOLDU\RUJDQL]DWLRQV
WKDWKDYHILQDQFHGZLWK65%WKURXJKOHDVHRUORDQDUUDQJHPHQWV7KLVH[FOXGHVUHVHDUFKJUDQWVDQG
FRQWUDFWVDFWLYLW\DQGUHVWULFWHGJLIWV*URVVUHYHQXHVXQGHUWKH65%,QGHQWXUHDUHDVPDOOHUDPRXQW
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1RDQGSHQVLRQH[SHQVHRIPLOOLRQSXUVXDQWWR*$6%6WDWHPHQW1R

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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 +RXVLQJIDFLOLWLHVDWWKH)UHVQR0RQWHUH\%D\DQG6DQ0DUFRVFDPSXVHVDUHRSHUDWHGE\$X[LOLDU\2UJDQL]DWLRQV
 7KLVFROXPQUHIOHFWVFDSDFLW\DGMXVWHGIRULQFUHDVHRUGHFUHDVHLQSHUPDQHQWFRQYHUVLRQVDQGWHPSRUDU\DGMXVWPHQWV
 3HUFHQWDJHRIVSDFHVRFFXSLHGLVEDVHGRQ2SHUDWLRQDO&DSDFLW\,QFHUWDLQFDVHVSHUFHQWDJHRFFXSDQF\E\'HVLJQ&DSDFLW\LVRYHU
 7KLVVHFWLRQSULPDULO\UHIOHFWVDQDYHUDJHRIWKHPRUHWUDGLWLRQDOUDWHVWRVWXGHQWV(DFKFDPSXVKDVGLIIHUHQWUDWHVGHSHQGLQJRQDFFRPPRGDWLRQV
VXFKDVVXSHUGRXEOHVFOXVWHURFFXSDQF\HWF
 7KHRSHUDWLRQDOFDSDFLW\GRHVQRWLQFOXGHDSDUWPHQWXQLWVRIZKLFKZHUHRFFXSLHGE\VWXGHQWVIDFXOW\DQGVWDII7KHDQQXDOUDWHVIRUWKH
RQHEHGURRPWZREHGURRPRUWKUHHEHGURRPXQLWV QRWEHGVSDFHV YDU\EHWZHHQDQG

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 

3URSHUW\,QVXUDQFH
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SHURFFXUUHQFH

&RYHUDJH/LPLW

6DIHW\1DWLRQDO&DVXDOW\&RUSRUDWLRQ

&6$&([FHVV,QVXUDQFH$XWKRULW\

&685LVN0DQDJHPHQW$XWKRULW\
VHOILQVXUHGSRUWLRQ
,URQVKRUH,QGHPQLW\,QF
$OOLHG:RUOG$VVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\
,URQVKRUH6SHFLDOW\,QVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\
3HOHXV,QVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\
$OOLHG:RUOG$VVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\
*HPLQL,QVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\
0XOWLSOH
;/,QVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\
0XOWLSOH

$OOLDQW3URSHUW\,QVXUDQFH3URJUDP

$OOLDQW3URSHUW\,QVXUDQFH3URJUDP

,QVXUDQFH&RPSDQ\

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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3URSHUW\'DPDJH/LDELOLW\
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3URSHUW\'DPDJH/LDELOLW\
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3URSHUW\'DPDJH/LDELOLW\

%RGLO\,QMXU\ 3URSHUW\'DPDJH/LDELOLW\ 3ULPDU\

*HQHUDO/LDELOLW\,QVXUDQFH
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&680DVWHU3URSHUW\3ROLF\%RLOHU 0DFKLQHU\

,QVXUDQFH&RYHUDJH

-XO\

-XO\

-XO\

([SLUDWLRQGDWH

8QDXGLWHG

<HDUHQGHG-XQH

6\VWHPZLGH5HYHQXH%RQG3URJUDP¶V6WDWHPHQWRI,QVXUDQFH&RYHUDJH
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3ROLF\QXPEHU

6FKHGXOH

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<%$.(56),(/'
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
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1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<%$.(56),(/'
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO
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1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG
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7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<%$.(56),(/'
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 






7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV
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1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<%$.(56),(/'
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV



























 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
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1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
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1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<%$.(56),(/'
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU





6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
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7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<%$.(56),(/'
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+$11(/,6/$1'6
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
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1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+$11(/,6/$1'6
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO
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1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG
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7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+$11(/,6/$1'6
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJLQFRPH ORVV
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1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+$11(/,6/$1'6
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUSD\PHQWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²




²
²
















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²





²
²
²
²





1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²










1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+$11(/,6/$1'6
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU





6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV




²







 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 

















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+$11(/,6/$1'6
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW








²
²

²

²



²

²





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+,&2
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²

²
²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²
²



7RWDO











²
²











 

 


²
²










²






























 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 









²







²

²
²








²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²



²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV


























 


²
²

²
²

²























 





²
















 

 

 

 

 

 

&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+,&2
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²



²


7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 





²











 

















 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+,&2
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQWXQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²

²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







 












(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO

²

 

²
²
²
²
²



















 
 

 
 

²
²

 
 

 

 

²

 















































²






²


































7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²

²


²



²
²
²
²
²
²






²

²
²

²

²
²
²
²




²
²
²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

²
 
²

²
 
 

²
 
²

²
 
 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+,&2
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²



²

















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²





²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²







²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+,&2
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU





6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV




²







 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
&DSLWDODVVHWVWUDQVIHUUHGIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<&+,&2
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











²





²

²





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<'20,1*8(=+,//6
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²

²
²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²
²
²


7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²


²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<'20,1*8(=+,//6
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<'20,1*8(=+,//6
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQWXQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







 



²
²







(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO
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²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²

²


²



²
²
²
²
²
²




²

1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPHEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<'20,1*8(=+,//6
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²



²
²
²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV



²





²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<'20,1*8(=+,//6
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU





6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV




²







 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKORQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<'20,1*8(=+,//6
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











²

²



²
²
²





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<($67%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV




²
²
²













²
²



7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<($67%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<($67%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²

²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO
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²

²

²
²
²
²
²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²




²



²
²
²
²
²
²






²
²
²
²
²
²

²
²
²
²




²








1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
/RVVEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<($67%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²

²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV











²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²







²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<($67%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<($67%$<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)5(612
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV





²
²













²




7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)5(612
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG









7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)5(612
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 


²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV
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²







7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV
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²







²
²
²
²
²
²






²
²
²
²
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²
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²
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²







1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
/RVVEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)5(612
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²








²


²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²

²
²




²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)5(612
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
*LIWVLQNLQG
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)5(612
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)8//(5721
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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²


















7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²
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²


²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)8//(5721
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

²

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG

²
²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 


²
²
²
²











 


²














 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)8//(5721
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 

²
²
²
²

7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 




²







²
²
²
²
²
²
²

7RWDO









 




²







 
 

 
 

²
²

 
 

 

 

²

 













































²
²
²
²
²
²
²
²

²












²























7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²




²



²
²
²
²
²
²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV UHSRUW



























²
²
²
²
²
²

²
²
²
²
















²




















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

²
 
²

²
²
 

²
 
²

²
 
 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)8//(5721
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV



²
²
²




²
















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV











²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²

²
²
²



²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)8//(5721
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
1RQFDVKSD\PHQWRIFDSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQ
1RQFDVKUHFHLSWRIFDSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOH
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 























6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<)8//(5721
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW








²


²





²
²
²





















6FKHGXOH
+80%2/'767$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
²











 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²

²
²

²





7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
















²



7RWDO








 
²


²
²




²
















²











 
²


²


















 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 









²








²
²









²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²


²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV


























 


²

²
²
²


²






















 





²
²


²












 

 

 

 

 

 

&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
+80%2/'767$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 

²
²
²
²
²











 


²














 

6FKHGXOH
+80%2/'767$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 


²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 




²







7RWDO

²

 

²
²
²
²
²



















 
 

 
 

²
 

 
 

 

 

 

 


















²




²
²
²
²
²
²
²


²

²
























































7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 

²
²
²
²
²
²

²
²
²
²




²

²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV




²

²






1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW















²
²
²
²
²
²










































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

²
 
²

²
 
 

²
 
²

²
 
 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

6FKHGXOH
+80%2/'767$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²
²



²

















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²





²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²

²





²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
+80%2/'767$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
+80%2/'767$7(81,9(56,7<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</21*%($&+
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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7RWDO











²
²











 

 

 

²

²
²

²
²




²

²
²
²




²

²

²
²








































 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 







²

²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV




²

²
²


²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</21*%($&+
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²



²


7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</21*%($&+
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 

1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV




²

²


²



1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
/RVVEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</21*%($&+
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²
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²
²
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²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²

²





²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</21*%($&+
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVWUDQVIHUUHGIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
*LIWVLQNLQG
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</21*%($&+
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</26$1*(/(6
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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²
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7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
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²

²





7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</26$1*(/(6
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</26$1*(/(6
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 












7RWDO

²
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²
²
²
²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

²

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

²

 




²




²



²
²
²
²
²
²



²


1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
/RVVEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</26$1*(/(6
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV











²
²
²


²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGV)URP&DSLWDO'HEW
6WDWH$SSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWH$SSURSULDWLRQV±6SZE/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQG3URJUDP
&DSLWDO*UDQWVDQG*LIWV
3URFHHGV)URP6DOHRI&DSLWDO$VVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRI&DSLWDO$VVHWV
3ULQFLSDO3DLGRQ&DSLWDO'HEWDQG/HDVHV
,QWHUHVW3DLGRQ&DSLWDO'HEWDQG/HDVHV
3ULQFLSDO&ROOHFWLRQRQ&DSLWDO/HDVHV
,QWHUHVW&ROOHFWLRQRQ&DSLWDO/HDVHV



²
²
²




²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</26$1*(/(6
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU





6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV




²







 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7</26$1*(/(6
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$0$5,7,0($&$'(0<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²

²
²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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²



7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
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²



²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$0$5,7,0($&$'(0<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

²

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$0$5,7,0($&$'(0<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 


²



7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV
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²







7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJLQFRPH ORVV
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²
²
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²

²

²
²
²
²




²
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1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV




²

²


²



1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV

















































 

 

 

 

 

 

²

 

6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQV UHGXFWLRQV WRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV

²
²
²

²
²
²

²
²
²

²
²
²

,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$0$5,7,0($&$'(0<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²






















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²
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²
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²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV



²
²




²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$0$5,7,0($&$'(0<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKORQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&RQVWUXFWLRQZRUNLQSURFHVVDFTXLUHGIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWWKURXJKFDSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$0$5,7,0($&$'(0<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²
²
²



²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<0217(5(<%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV





²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²


²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²




7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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²


²
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²
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<0217(5(<%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

²

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 



²
²
²











 

















 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<0217(5(<%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²

²
²

7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

²




²







7RWDO

²

 

²
²
²
²
²
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²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJLQFRPH ORVV

 

 

 

 




²
²
²


²



²
²
²
²
²
²


²



²
²
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²
²
²

²
²
²
²




²
²
²


²



1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPHEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<0217(5(<%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²

²




²
















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²
²




²


²
²

²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV




²





²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<0217(5(<%$<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU





6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV




²







 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
*LIWVLQNLQG
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVWUDQVIHUUHGIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 
































 





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<0217(5(<%$<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW







²



²





²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<1257+5,'*(
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV





²
²













²




7RWDO
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²
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²
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²
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²
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²

²

²
²


²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<1257+5,'*(
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 


²


²











 


²














 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<1257+5,'*(
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO
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²
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²
²
²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²




²



²
²
²
²
²
²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPHEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²
²
²
²
²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<1257+5,'*(
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²



²

















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV









²
²
²
²
²


²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²

²

²



²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<1257+5,'*(
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 

²







²






















 



















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<1257+5,'*(
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(32/<7(&+1,&81,9(56,7<32021$
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV





²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²


²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²
²



7RWDO








 

²
²
²
²


²

²
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²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²


²

7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(32/<7(&+1,&81,9(56,7<32021$
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²



²


7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²














 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(32/<7(&+1,&81,9(56,7<32021$
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 


²









7RWDO

 
²
²
²
²
²







 


²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJLQFRPH ORVV

 

 

 

 

²
²
²
²

²

²
²
²





²

²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV




²

²


²



1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPHEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQV UHGXFWLRQV WRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²
²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(32/<7(&+1,&81,9(56,7<32021$
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²



²

















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²







²


²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²


²




²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(32/<7(&+1,&81,9(56,7<32021$
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
*LIWVLQNLQG

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(32/<7(&+1,&81,9(56,7<32021$
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²

²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$&5$0(172
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV

























7RWDO
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²






²
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$&5$0(172
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$&5$0(172
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 






7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 












7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²
²
²


²



²
²
²
²
²
²


²



1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPHEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$&5$0(172
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV



























 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²
²






²







1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV



²








1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$&5$0(172
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKFDSLWDOOHDVH

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$&5$0(172
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1%(51$5',12
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²

²
²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²
²



7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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²












 

²
²
²
²
²
²





















²













 

²



²
²















 

 

 

 

 

 

&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1%(51$5',12
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG

²
²



²


7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1%(51$5',12
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 




²







7RWDO

²
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²
²
²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV
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²
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²
²
²


²
²
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²
²
²

²
²
²
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²



1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPHEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1%(51$5',12
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV











²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV



²





²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1%(51$5',12
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 

















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1%(51$5',12
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW








²
²

²

²



²
²
²





















6FKHGXOH
6$1',(*267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV





²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV




²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²




7RWDO








 


²

²

































 






















 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 









²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV






²





7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV























²












 

²
²



²



































 






















 

 

 

 

 

 

&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
6$1',(*267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG

²
²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 



²

²











 

















 

6FKHGXOH
6$1',(*267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 


²



7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO

 

²







²
²
²
²
²













 












 
 

 
 

²
²

 
 

 

 

²

 













































²
²



²
²

²
²


































7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²

²


²



²
²
²
²
²
²






²
²
²
²

²

²
²
²





²

²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVHLQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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²

²
 
 

²
 
²

²
 
 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

 

 

²

 

6FKHGXOH
6$1',(*267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²






















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV





²






²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV



²






²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
6$1',(*267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
 



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKFDSLWDOOHDVH

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 





















6FKHGXOH
6$1',(*267$7(81,9(56,7<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW

















²
²
²





















6FKHGXOH
6$1)5$1&,6&267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV




²
²
²













²




7RWDO











²












 

 

 

²
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²

²
²




²
²
²
²
²
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²
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²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
6$1)5$1&,6&267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG

²
²



²


7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
6$1)5$1&,6&267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 






7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 












7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV
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²



1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPH ORVV QHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
6$1)5$1&,6&267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV



























 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²
²





²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
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²
²
²



²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
6$1)5$1&,6&267$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKFDSLWDOOHDVH
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
6$1)5$1&,6&267$7(81,9(56,7<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
6$1-26(67$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV




²
²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²

²
²

²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
6$1-26(67$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
6$1-26(67$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV
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²
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²






1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJLQFRPH
,QFRPH ORVV EHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
6$1-26(67$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




²
²
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²
²

²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²



²



²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
6$1-26(67$7(81,9(56,7<
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 


²







²























 



















6FKHGXOH
6$1-26(67$7(81,9(56,7<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW








²


²

²



²

²





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$32/<7(&+1,&67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1/8,62%,632
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV
1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV




²
²
²













²
²



7RWDO











²
²











 

 

 

²

²
²

²
²






²
²
²








²
²








































 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 









²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV




















²
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²
²
²

²






²



²



























 

 

 

 

 

 

&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$32/<7(&+1,&67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1/8,62%,632
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG


²






7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW











 



²

²











 

















 

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$32/<7(&+1,&67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1/8,62%,632
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



 
²
²
²
²


7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ







(OLPLQDWLRQV

 




²







7RWDO

²
²
²
²
²
²
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV

 

 

 

 




²




²



²
²
²
²
²
²






²
²
²
²
²
²

²
²
²
²




²








1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
/RVVEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$32/<7(&+1,&67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1/8,62%,632
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV


²
²
²
²





















 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV











²
²
²
²
²
²
²


1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV

²

²





²
²

1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$32/<7(&+1,&67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1/8,62%,632
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWGHFUHDVHLQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

 

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



 

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



 
²



 



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKFDSLWDOOHDVH
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW



 









²






















 





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$32/<7(&+1,&67$7(81,9(56,7<6$1/8,62%,632
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW













²



²

²





















6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$10$5&26
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV






²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV

²




²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV















²
²



7RWDO








 

²
²
²
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²



'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV


²



²
²




7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV






















²
²












 
²

²
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²
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²
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<6$10$5&26
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

 

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG
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'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&RQWULEXWHGFDSLWDODVVHWV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWVWKURXJKFDSLWDOOHDVH
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
62120$67$7(81,9(56,7<
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<67$1,6/$86
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

$VVHWV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

&XUUHQWDVVHWV
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
6KRUWWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV



7RWDOFXUUHQWDVVHWV

²



²
²










 

1RQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
&DSLWDOOHDVHUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
1RWHVUHFHLYDEOHQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3OHGJHVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQYHVWPHQWV
2WKHUORQJWHUPLQYHVWPHQWV
&DSLWDODVVHWVQHW
2WKHUDVVHWV
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWDVVHWV
7RWDODVVHWV
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7RWDO
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'HIHUUHG2XWIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
/LDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV











 

1RQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
*UDQWVUHIXQGDEOH
&DSLWDOOHDVHREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
/RQJWHUPGHEWREOLJDWLRQVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
&ODLPVOLDELOLW\IRUORVVHVDQGORVVDGMXVWPHQWH[SHQVHVQHWRIFXUUHQWSRUWLRQ
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
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7RWDOQRQFXUUHQWOLDELOLWLHV
7RWDOOLDELOLWLHV
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&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<67$1,6/$86
6WDWHPHQWRI1HW3RVLWLRQ
-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'HIHUUHG,QIORZVRI5HVRXUFHV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV

'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV

7RWDO



 

²

 



 

 

 

²

 

 

1HW3RVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWLQYHVWPHQWLQFDSLWDODVVHWV
5HVWULFWHGIRU
1RQH[SHQGDEOH±HQGRZPHQWV
([SHQGDEOH
6FKRODUVKLSVDQGIHOORZVKLSV
5HVHDUFK
/RDQV
&DSLWDOSURMHFWV
'HEWVHUYLFH
2WKHUV
8QUHVWULFWHG
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7RWDOQHWSRVLWLRQ



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<67$1,6/$86
6WDWHPHQWRI5HYHQXHV([SHQVHVDQG&KDQJHVLQ1HW3RVLWLRQ
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

'LVFUHWHO\
SUHVHQWHG
FRPSRQHQW
XQLWV

&DPSXV
5HYHQXHV
2SHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLSDOORZDQFHVRI
*UDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDO
6WDWH
/RFDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDO
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV QHWRIVFKRODUVKLS
DOORZDQFHVRI
2WKHURSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV



7RWDORSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
([SHQVHV
2SHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV
,QVWUXFWLRQ
5HVHDUFK
3XEOLFVHUYLFH
$FDGHPLFVXSSRUW
6WXGHQWVHUYLFHV
,QVWLWXWLRQDOVXSSRUW
2SHUDWLRQDQGPDLQWHQDQFHRISODQW
6WXGHQWJUDQWVDQGVFKRODUVKLSV
$X[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHH[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ

(OLPLQDWLRQV
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7RWDO
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7RWDORSHUDWLQJH[SHQVHV

 

 

 

 

2SHUDWLQJORVV
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1RQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV 
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVQRQFDSLWDO
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
/RFDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWVQRQFDSLWDO
*LIWVQRQFDSLWDO
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHQHW
(QGRZPHQWLQFRPHQHW
,QWHUHVWH[SHQVH
2WKHUQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV




²

²


²



1HWQRQRSHUDWLQJUHYHQXHV
/RVVEHIRUHRWKHUUHYHQXHV H[SHQVHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQVFDSLWDO
*UDQWVDQGJLIWVFDSLWDO
$GGLWLRQVWRSHUPDQHQWHQGRZPHQWV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQQHWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQ
1HWSRVLWLRQDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDUDVUHVWDWHG
1HWSRVLWLRQDWHQGRI\HDU



6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<67$1,6/$86
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WXGHQWWXLWLRQDQGIHHV
)HGHUDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
6WDWHJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
/RFDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDOJUDQWVDQGFRQWUDFWV
3D\PHQWVWRVXSSOLHUV
3D\PHQWVWRHPSOR\HHV
3D\PHQWVWRVWXGHQWV
&ROOHFWLRQVRIVWXGHQWORDQV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIHGXFDWLRQDODFWLYLWLHV
6DOHVDQGVHUYLFHVRIDX[LOLDU\HQWHUSULVHV
2WKHUUHFHLSWV



1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV



























 

&DVKIORZVIURPQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
)HGHUDOILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
6WDWHILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
1RQJRYHUQPHQWDODQGRWKHUILQDQFLDODLGJUDQWV
2WKHUIHGHUDOQRQRSHUDWLQJJUDQWV
*LIWVDQGJUDQWVUHFHLYHGIRURWKHUWKDQFDSLWDOSXUSRVHV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPUHFHLSWV
)HGHUDOORDQSURJUDPGLVEXUVHPHQWV
0RQLHVUHFHLYHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
0RQLHVGLVEXUVHGRQEHKDOIRIRWKHUV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQORQJWHUPGHEW
,VVXDQFHRIQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQVRQQRWHVUHFHLYDEOH
2WKHUQRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
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1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\QRQFDSLWDOILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV




















 

&DVKIORZVIURPFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPFDSLWDOGHEW
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV
6WDWHDSSURSULDWLRQV±63:%/HDVH5HYHQXH%RQGSURJUDP
&DSLWDOJUDQWVDQGJLIWV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
$FTXLVLWLRQRIFDSLWDODVVHWV
3ULQFLSDOSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWSDLGRQFDSLWDOGHEWDQGOHDVHV
3ULQFLSDOFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
,QWHUHVWFROOHFWLRQRQFDSLWDOOHDVHV
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1HWFDVKXVHGLQFDSLWDODQGUHODWHGILQDQFLQJDFWLYLWLHV












 



&RQWLQXHG

6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<67$1,6/$86
6WDWHPHQWRI&DVK)ORZV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
&DVKIORZVIURPLQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
3URFHHGVIURPVDOHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
3XUFKDVHVRILQYHVWPHQWV
,QYHVWPHQWLQFRPHSURFHHGV



1HWFDVKSURYLGHGE\LQYHVWLQJDFWLYLWLHV

 
 
 
 

1HWLQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWEHJLQQLQJRI\HDU

²

&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU



²

6XPPDU\RIFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
&DVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV
5HVWULFWHGFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWV



²
²



²



 

7RWDOFDVKDQGFDVKHTXLYDOHQWVDWHQGRI\HDU
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQRIRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
2SHUDWLQJORVV
$GMXVWPHQWVWRUHFRQFLOHRSHUDWLQJORVVWRQHWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQDQGDPRUWL]DWLRQ
&KDQJHLQDVVHWVDQGOLDELOLWLHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
6WXGHQWORDQVUHFHLYDEOHQHW
3UHSDLGH[SHQVHVDQGRWKHUFXUUHQWDVVHWV
2WKHUDVVHWV
'HIHUUHGRXWIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOH
$FFUXHGVDODULHVDQGEHQHILWV
$FFUXHGFRPSHQVDWHGDEVHQFHV
8QHDUQHGUHYHQXHV
'HSRVLWRU\DFFRXQWV
1HWRWKHUSRVWHPSOR\PHQWEHQHILWVOLDELOLW\
1HWSHQVLRQOLDELOLW\
2WKHUOLDELOLWLHV
'HIHUUHGLQIORZVRIUHVRXUFHV
1HWFDVKXVHGLQRSHUDWLQJDFWLYLWLHV
6XSSOHPHQWDOVFKHGXOHRIQRQFDVKWUDQVDFWLRQV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRUSHQVLRQEHQHILWV
6WDWH¶VFRQWULEXWLRQIRU23(%
&KDQJHLQDFFUXHGFDSLWDODVVHWSXUFKDVHV
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIQHWERQGSUHPLXP
$PRUWL]DWLRQRIORVVRQGHEWUHIXQGLQJV
&DSLWDODVVHWVSDLGE\WKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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6FKHGXOH
&$/,)251,$67$7(81,9(56,7<67$1,6/$86
7UDQVDFWLRQVZLWK5HODWHG(QWLWLHV
<HDUHQGHG-XQH
,QWKRXVDQGV

&DPSXV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVDODULHVRISHUVRQQHO
ZRUNLQJRQFRQWUDFWVJUDQWVDQGRWKHUSURJUDPV
3D\PHQWVIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRURWKHUWKDQVDODULHV
3D\PHQWVWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV
*LIWVLQNLQGIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
*LIWV FDVKRUDVVHWV IURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
2WKHUDPRXQWVSD\DEOHWRGLVFUHWHO\SUHVHQWHGFRPSRQHQWXQLWV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUDGPLQLVWUDWLYHDFWLYLWLHV
3D\PHQWVWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORUIRUVWDWHSURUDWDFKDUJHV
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVUHFHLYDEOHIURPFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
$FFRXQWVSD\DEOHWRFDPSXVHVRWKHUWKDQWKH2IILFHRIWKH&KDQFHOORU
6WDWHORWWHU\DOORFDWLRQUHFHLYHG
2WKHULQWHUDJHQF\SD\PHQWVRUUHFHLSWVIRUVHUYLFHVVSDFHDQGSURJUDPV

6HHDFFRPSDQ\LQJLQGHSHQGHQWDXGLWRUV¶UHSRUW
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